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FINANGIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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« Prohtbefore tax Increased by 3% to £100 1m (2006 £96 9m)
« Earmings per share up 15% to 73 3p {2006 61 ép)
« Net assets per share increased by 20% to 387p (2006 323p}

« Proposed final dividend of 7 Bp per share (2006 & 8pl increasing total
dividends {or the year by 15% to 11 7p (2006 10 2p]
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

RESULTS

| am pleased to report on a 15th successive year
ot record resulis The success in achieving 3
significant increase in reslised property profits and
valustion uplfts ansing from asset management
and planning acuvittes more than compensatad
for the valugtion reductions ansing from the
correcticn in investment property yields which we
suffered in the second half

Net assets per share increased by 20% to 387p
[2006 323p] Profit before tax :cressed by 3% to
£100 1m [2006 £94 9m] Earmings per share grew
by 19% to 73 3p (2006 61 ép)

Our key performance measurement of return on
equity [now calcutated after tax) was 21 9% (2006
2% 3%)

DIVIDEND

Your board 1s recommending a final dividend of

7 8p (2006 4 8p) per ordinary share, making a total
distribution for the year of 11 7p (2006 10 2p). an
increzse or 15% This iinal dvadend will be paid on
4th Apnl 2008 to sharehotders on the register an
14th March 2008

WE ARE NOW REGARDED

AS THE UK'S LEADING

REGENERATION SPECIALIST.

STRATEGY

Your companys strategy, being essentially
long-term, 1s not altered because of the current
weakness in the Investment market, although its
shori-term implementation 1s obwously aifected
by market consigeraons

This market weakness n fact serves to highlight
the differentiation of your company Trom many of
115 peers which | referred to in last year s report
Growth through realised profits and revaluations
based on aciually adoing velue has always been
at the heart of our strategy and should stand us in
good stead in this more dificult cimate Also our
exposure to a broad range of market sectors and
geographic zreas through seven regional offices
gives us the ability to take advantage of whatever
opportunities there are

We are now regarded as the UK s leading
regeneration specialist which 15 ewdenced by cur
selection by BP as the developer of the Coed Darcy
site and by West Lancashire Bistrict Councel and
English Partnerships as their preferred partner for
the redevelopment of Skelmersdate town centre

In both these cases, our skills as a master
developer which have been honed over the

past two decades on schemes such as Hilton,
Derbyshire [joint venture with MDD, Trentham
Lakes, Stoke-on-Trent {joint venture with Stoke-
on-Trent City Council), Longbridge, Birmingham,
and Llanwern, Newport proved aitractive to the
selecting orgamsations With the acknowledged
need for major regeneration mitiatives, the
recogrution of our skills 1n this important area
should help tc ungerwrite your company s future
prosperty

Two key elements of the strategy are the continued
acguisition of well-located opportunities to top

up the hepper and thair marshalling through the
planning and development process to ultimate
delivery In both areas, this year has seen
continued success as is set out In the business
review

Avallability of finance 1s a crtical success factor
for a property business We have slways operated
a policy of revewing our funding requirements on
aregular basis and currently have all our facibbes
secured through to 2011 with a realistic degree of
headroom and at competitive Margins
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SUSTAINABILITY

We remnain commitied to managing our affairs
with the highest standards of integrity and to
ensuring that cernmunities and the environmant
are respected 1n our developments In the CSR
review, we set oui how we o about achieving
these commitments

DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

Achieving the results for the year in the current
climate 15 a trbute to the quality and strength

o1 the team at all levels in the crganisation My
thanks go to everyone for the efforis they have put
in {0 bring about enother successful year

We have been recrutting exiensively to cope with
the chatlenges of growth and the sheer scale of
the hopper and | have been delighted with the
quality of our new colleagues A% the same time,
it has been a real pleasure to see how so many
of our existing team have risen to the challenge
znd daveloped ther own skills to take more
responsibility within the organisation

By way of exarnple, Rupert Wood, who has been
with us less than two years, has been promoted
ip head the new Northern Horme Counties region
and Rupert Josetand and Stephen Prosser, who
formed the new South West and Yorkshire oifices
three years ago, have been promcted to regional
director

The increased strength in depth in the company
enables my own role to continue to evolve |am
now becoming non-executive | will continue to
grve support to Bill Oliver and the executive in
maintaining the company s standing in the market
as well as undertaking the normal role of a non-
execuilve chairman

PROSPECTS

There will undoubtedly be some jurther
deteroration in the market value of investment
properties, particularty in the first hatf o7 2008,
znd we cznnot be immune rom the effects of that
Howaver, we are planning that overall the yesr
will see grow*h in the company s net 2sset value,
albest at a lower level than in the recent pasi, and
we would expect to maintain our recent pattern of
dmdend growth The company has a well-founged
development and marshalling programme and
we are achieving a regular flow of cccupational
ransactions

Qur embinion remains to double net 2sset value
per share on 8 5-year basis, but in the sheriterm
growing at that rate Is clearty unreabistic whilst
today s market conditions prevall, and we will not
be temp*ed {0 try to force the pace of growth faster
than pruoent market judgernents will atlow

Our confidence in the longer term 1s undimimshed
We are continuing, “herefore, to invest in people,
regional oifices and acquisitions iar the hopper 50
that we will be in good shape when the

market stabilises

Anthony Glossop
Chairman
8th February 2008




ST. MODWEN AT A GLANCE

THE COMPANY FOCUSES ON FOUR AREAS:

TOWN CENTRE REGENERATION

Many centres that were developed during the
19405 and 1970s now reguire substantial
refurbishment and updating tc meet the
demands of the contemporary shopper to
sccommodate new trenas intown centre ving,
and to bring back into these centres community
and business uses St Modwen has substantial
experience In revitalising town centres, and 15
currently engaged on a number of such
schemes, including mayor projects st Edmonton
Green, Farnborough Skelmersdale and
Wembley

PARTNERING INDUSTRY

Rastructuring of traditienal industries hes left
numercus jormer employment complexes
potentially availzble {or redevelopment

St Modwen has established joint ventures with
companies such as Alstom, Corus, Goodyear,
BP and Ford to undertake the redevelopment of
such sites, often through innovstive sale and
leaseback arrangemeants which provide the
required flexibility for the landowner

BROWNFIELD LAND RENEWAL

St Modwen Is the UK s leading expert inthe
large-scale renewal of brownfield land The
company has huge experence In the
remedistion, remodelling infrastructuring and
redevelopment of such sites, having reclzimed
hundreds of acres of brownfietd land for both
residential and commercial use Thereis
currently well over 1,000 acres of land in the
hopper in the process of such development,
including the massive Llanwern [former
steelworks] and Avonmouth {former zine
smelter] sites

HERITAGE RESTORATION

The eompany has applied similar skitls to a
number of hentage leisure-related preojects In
these projects, an enabling commercaial
development finances an ctherwise non-viable
heritage restoration scheme Two such
schemes currently being undertaken are the
£100m trensformation of Trentham Gardens &t
Stoke-on-Trent intc a rmajor leisure and
commercial visitor attraction, and a similar
project at Dudleyn the West Midlands, which
will incorporate the existing 200 and med;eval
castle Into 2 new visitor attraction
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THE HOPPER STRATEGY

NEW PROJECTS

1

THE HOPPER

The company strategy

15 based on a hopper

of future development
cpportunities, acquired

n their raw state

It currently comprises over
5,000 developable acres
ang 18 town centre
schemes One of pur
targets 15 to replace 120%
of land used every year to
ensure the long-term
continuation of the
company s growth strategy
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THE COMPANY'S AMBITION IS TO DOUBLE ITS NET ASSET
VALUE PER SHARE EVERY FIVE YEARS, THROUGH A MIXTURE
OF REALISED PROFITS AND REVALUATION SURPLUSES. BY
MARSHALLING AN EXTENSIVE HOPPER OF DEVELOPMENT
OPPORTUNITIES, BY DELIVERING BUILT-OUT SCHEMES
ACROSS ALL SECTORS OF THE PROPERTY MARKET, AND BY
REGULARLY RECYCLING CAPITAL INTO THE ACQUISITION OF
NEW OPPORTUNITIES, THE COMPANY HAS CONSISTENTLY
EXCEEDED THIS TARGET OVER THE LAST 15 YEARS.

2

MARSHALLING

The company s ewn team supplemented with
skilted external professionals, has a proven track
record in marshailing 3 wide range of projects
through the complex and lengthy plannin g and
development processes It has particular expertse

In sie assem bly, assessin g and managing
remediation risks, masterplanning and

under*aking public consultation

3

DELIVERY

Schemes once marshatled are bullt-outin

response to market conditions, with @ mixture

of pre-let and speculztive builldings forming the
company s substantial annual construction

programme Wh e the requires a specialist

developer suchas a hou b ilder. L nd may be

sold under t ghtd velo pm nt control principles
A ets are disposed of 0 f ther sigmificant
value b added, and h pt alis then

ecyc l d nto new schemes, enabling the entire
process {o begin sgain




OPERATIONAL REVIEW

OUR MARKET

We are the country s leading regeneration
specialist, operating within all sectors of the UK
property market

The property investment market peaked 1n

the first half of 2007, since when prices for
investment properties have fallen There 1s bmited
transactional evidence to support the various
projections being discussed in the market The
consensus, If there 15 one, ts that prices will {all
during 2008 by 10-15%, caused by a yield shift

of up to 4% on average What 15 1ignored 15 the
base from which the fall 15 taking place Prudent
appraisals and valuations, which we believe have
always been our hallmark, are obviously less
vulnerable than aspirational ones

The owner of a property without asset
management or development oppartunities
appears to be at the mercy of the market
However, our portiolio was created on the
principle that we should not hold any property to
which we could not add significant value by our
own erforts That puts us in 2 signuficantly better
position than many of our peers

The occupational market remains variable, as

it has been for a considerable time, but it stilt
offers good opportunities for an active developer,
particularly one whe has exposure to a broad
range of sectors and gesgraphic areas The retail
market 15 undoubtedly tougher, but the level

of interest 1n our major mixed use town centre
schemes remains encouraging The business
park market has remained difficult, but we have
continued to do well 1n the smatl office umt
market The industnal market remains solid,
with a number of large bespoke requirements
supplementing a steady stream of owner-occupter
demand for smaller units

Residential land 1s an important market for us
There 15 undoubtedly a more cautious approach
to this market, but we continue to see good levels
of interest for our product of remediated, fully
serviced land with all necessary consents in place

Our long-term strategy mitigates the effect of 2
difficult market on St Modwen Apart from the

prudent approach to appratsals, the ernphasis on
adding value, and the diversity of our expasure to
both different property secters and geographic
areas, we also benefit from

« The size and diversity of the hopper, providing
the range of opportunity to enable us to zlign
our development activiiies to market needs and
prevailing conditions

« A strong batance sheet with confirmed
barking facitities for alt our commitments with
significant headroom for further actvity

« A strong and experienced management,
developmeni and censtruction team

COMPETITIVE AND REGULATORY
ENVIROKMENT

The UK property market 15 normeally extremely
competitive Natural barmers to entry are
generally low Finance is usually readily available
(although the recent credit crunchis liketyto

see a flight to quality by lenders] and advantages
of scale, although they do exist, are Lrmited It

1s rare, therefore, for the company not to be 10
senous competition whether 1t s seeking to make
an acquisition, to achteve selection as preferred
developer, or to secure an accupier

By contrast, the regulatory environment is
restrictive and becoming increasingly more so
Numerous attempts to simplify and speed up
the planming process have not worked and the
cost and himescate invelved 1n ebtaining planmng
permission continue to escalate with every new
tnibiative, guidance and regulation
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However, to a considerable extent, the above
reguistory challenges create an environment

in which a developer such as 5t Modwen with
appropriate skills and determination, a strong
balance sheet and a willingness to take the long-
term view, can continue to succeed

BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGY

The underlying purpese of all St Modwen s
activity 1s to z6d value to the properties it controls
The 2im 1s that no property should be acquired or
retained untess it 1s believed that significant value
can be added to that property by the company’s
own efiorts - asset management, refurbishment
or redevelopment - over a five tp friteen year
honzon

In a declining market, such as ths one we are
currently facing, the challenge is even greater Wa
seek to meet this challenge by a strategy which
emphasises value creation, cost control and locat
rarket knowledge Through a network of regional
offices, supported by a strong central construction
management team, we create 3 broadly based
programme of activity, pulling out of the hopper
the projects for which there 1s a current market
spportunity In December 2007 we were pleased
to announce the expansion of this network to
seven offices by the creation of a Northern Home
Countizs region to service our existing schernes in

the area such as at Bedford, Cranfield, Hatfield, and Thurleigh, and to seek
out new opportunities

The key tc our strategy remains the continuing acguisition of weall-located
opportunities te top up the hopper

The hopper 1s a bank cf development opportunities Itis

« Long term - We seldom seurce properties for short-term realisation The
normal development horizon 1s five years or more

. Broadly based - St Modwen s not a sectorsl specislist We can
successfully deliver a wide range of ouiputs and, therefere, adjust the mix
of our development programme to maich market condiions

+ Geograpfucally spread - Operating through iis regional offices, St Modwen
combines the strength of a local developer wath the power af a national
company

» Focused upon regeneration - 5t Modwen goes where 1t 1s needed, rather
than where 1t 1s fashionable, undertaking town centre regeneration,
partnenng industry In its restructuring, brownfield land renewal, and
hertage restoration

. Acquired In its rawest staie - Most added vatue and more flexibility can
be achieved if a devetoper tackles properiy and sk from the ouiset of the
regeneration process

The hopper comprses mare than 5,000 acres of developable land, excluding
Coed Darcy, a 1,000 acre site for which we were selected as the preferred
developer 1n 2007 The purchase of this site 15 forecast to complete in 2008

This business model reguires hands-on management, a skitled committed
teamn and & flexible mediim-term programme of marshalling projects from
the hopper through to the shorter-tarm developrnent programme The
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«f VULCAN WORKS, NEWTON-LE-WILLOWS

ANOTHER MAJDR DEMOLITION PROJECT WITH 400,000 52 FT
DEMDLISHED TC DATE AND INITIAL INFRASTRUCTURE DUE T3
COMMENCE TO DPEN UP 48 ACRES OF RESIDENTIAL LAND

ta PARTNERSHIP PROJECT WIiTH KPI)

consistency of future performance depends on the
successful interaction of these elements

Another smportant aspect of our business mode!

I5 long-term partnerships with the public sector
and other major landowners, having more such
arrangements than any other comparable company

All development and property management
activity 1s undertaken by the regional cifices,
supported and supplemented by a strong central
team, providing construction, planning, financial,
and commercial expertise

EMPLOYEES

One of the major challenges for the company 15

to recruit and retain a team capable of handling
the range and complexity of projects which we
undertake Many of our key stafi have been with
us for a number years, but that core needs regutar
replenishment with recruits of s good. if not
better, quality

One of the prerequisites of staff retention is the
provision of career development opportunities
Our growing size now enables [and, indeed,
requires] us to put \n place more structured
career paths than previously This is evidenced by
the promotions in the year to Regional Director
&f Rupert Joseland and Stephen Prosser, and of
Rupert Wood to Regional Manager (n our new
Northern Home Counties office

We now have sufficient emtical mass to embark
on @ more structured people developrnent
programme, and have recruted a people
development manager to initiate such a
programme in early 2008 This will help us grow
talented people who will be the drvers of the
company s future expansion We encourage
employees to improve their skills by obtaining
additional relevant qualiications, and support
them by appropriate paid time-oif for study and by
payment for courses and course matenals

We have also strengthened the central services
team to support the growth of the regional teams,
with the recruitment in the year of a company
secretary, financial controller, mternal suditor,
and a further regional inanaial controller

This has enabled the regions to expand their
operational activities, whilst a strong central
framewaork of procedures and control s
maintatned

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES AND KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The company has a financial model with an ambition to double net

asset value per share every five years This has been achieved for over a
decade, and still remains the company s key long-term target it should be
emphasised that this 1s a five-year target and does Dot assume a straight-
tine progression of 15% per annum cormpound In volatile periods, such as
the present, annual progression will undershaot the average, but this will
hopefully be balanced by outpericrmance 1n more favourable years

Our key performance thdicator for return on equity has been amended
to incorporate the effect of tax, and as sucha post-tax return of 17 5%
leguivalent to the previous pre-tax target of 25%) 1s now targeted

et assels

per share Retorn on
Year Growth' Equity?
2007 20 0% 21 9%
2006 20 3% 21 3%
2005 22 0% 22 9%
2004 25 2% 21 3%
2003 15 4% 19 1%
Cumulative 194% Average 213%
Target 100% 17 5%

1 Net zss#t figures pnor 1o 30th November 2004 are resisted o an [FRS basis, but g5 not reflect the
reclassification of certain work in propress assats and thew subsequent revaluation

2 Return on equity = profit afier tax 2s 2 percentage of average eguty

The company s other key performance indicator 1s to replace opportunities
used in the year by new acquisitions at a rate of 120% In the past year this
KP1 was not achieved, land used amounted to 224 acres and developable
land acquired totalled 211 acres However, siginificant progress was made on
negotiations on the Coed Darcy opportunity which, on completion, would add i
a further 420 developabte acres

DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE OF THE BUSINESS |
THE KOPPER — ASSEMBLY AND ACQUISITION ‘

2007 was another active year with 2B acgusibions, including 12 new sites and
16 for land assembly exercises at our mixed use town centre projects

Our total expenditure on scguisitions [including 100% of joint ventures]
duning the year was £56m As a result, the hopper (including 100% of joint
ventures) now stands at 7,621 acres, of which 5,045 1s davelopable 347 of
these developable acres have an intended future retatl/leisure use, 2,358
acres for employment, 1,165 acres for residential, and 1,173 acres for as yet
unspecified vses.

Sigmficant acquisitions during the peneod included

. Whitley - The acquisition of 53 acres of surplus land near Coventry, from
Jaguar and the Oty Council opens the way for the creation of a high-class
bustness park, for which outline planning consent already exists

. Eccles - A 36-acre chemical works in Saliord, Manchester The site was
purchased from Akcros Chemicals Ltd which has taken two occupational
leases of 30 years and & years it adjoins Eccles iown centre, and has
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rnedium-term opportunities for mixed use
development

« Worcester - 20 acres, strategically located
between M3 Junctons 6 and 7 The City of
Worcester Local Plan identifies the land as
being a potential relocation site for Worcester
City Football Cluk, with whom a development
agreement has been exchanged

« Widnes - The acquisition of 14 acres from
Croda and the adjoiming 20 acre council site,
has 2ssembled @ major employment site in
Widnes Waterfront

Many of the assets in our hopper are, not acquired
outright, with control being obtaned through
develapment agreements This trend continued
durng 2007 with our selection as preferred
developer for & number of impertant projects,
inctuding

« Medway - The company has been chosen
as Medway Councils preferred investment
partner to deliver tong-term investment 1o
transform Medway into the new city of the
Thames Cateway

. Walthamstow - Selected by Waltham Forest
Council for the Arcade site In respect of which
a development agreement has now been
exchanged

MARSHALLING

We have contimued to make good progress in marshalling projects for future
gelivery, 35 evidenced by the quantity and guality of planning permissions
obtained in the year, as detailed in the table below

PLANNING PERMISSIONS OBTAINED IN THE YEAR

Ko SgfFt Units
Residential i8 1,804
Retail 14 1,087,000
Commercial 29 5,587,000
Othce 10 333000

In particular, we obtainad planning consent on the following major schemes

Llanwarn - Quiline planning consent was obtained for this major mixed
use development which s described in greater detail in the case study
section

Rugby - Planning consent has been obtained 1ar the mixed use
redevelopment by Key Property Investments ["KPI™, our joint venture with
Salhia Real Estate KSC) of 100 acres of the former GEC industrial estates
1n Rugby, including a new campus for Warwickshire Coilege, 100,000 sq ft
of employment accommodation and 770 dwellings

Great Homer Street, Liverpool — Outline planning consent was obtained for
this majer mixed use development which 15 described in greater detailin
the case study section

Vulcan Warks, Newton-le-Willows - Part of the KPI Alstom portfolio

and aiso a joint venture with Ashtenne Lid on our combimned sites

The successful outcome of the calling in ingquiry resulted tn planning
permissien for 630 hemes on the oversll 64 acre site Work on the initial
infrastructure has begun
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THE FIRST QUTPUT FROM LONGBRIDGE'S REGENERATION - A 45,000 50 FT INNOVATION CENTRE NOW OVER 50% OCCUPIED

{DEVELOPED IN CONJUNCTION WITH AWM}

Elsewhers we continue ta move forward the
planning position on major sites

Yalding - A planming application has been
submitted for the mixed use redeveiopment of
this former Synganta site, comprising 315,000
sq ft of employment space and 350 residenuial
units

Longbrdge - A preferred option has been
identified from the consultation process on

the Area Action Plan This crystallises the
shape of the site s future development for an
employment-led mixed use scheme, and should
be adopted by late 2008

Significant achievernents on our majar town
centre projects include

Wythenshawe - The latest phase of the £130m
regeneration of the town cenire has been
launched with the opening of a new £20m Asda
food store Planning applications have been
subrmutted for a further 55,000 sq it of retail,
lersure and oifice development

Hatfield - The £100m mixed use regenerstion
scheme was further advanced by the exchange
oi a key agreement with the Royal Mall, and the
grant of the CPQ

Basingstoke - An 87,000 sg ft anchor store has
been sold on a long lease to Primark

Farnborough - The £80m redevelopment of the town centre, including
a 50,000 sq # foodstore pre-sold to Sansbury s, began in May and the
current phases should be completed n 2008/2009

Our substantial construction prograrmme continues to deliver new schemes
for future years

Longbnidge Technology Park - The 45,000 sg ft Innovation Centre has been
completed and 15 baing let to a range of technology-based businesses, with
more than 50% now cccupled

Edmonton Green - The leisure centre at the heart of this £100m mixed yse
schems 1s now open The residential units have been handed over to our
Housing Association partners, four months ahead of programme Work

on the next phase, the construction of a 65,000 sq ft ASDA feodstore and
adoional retail units, 1s well underway

Quedgeley, Gloucestershire - 30,445 sg fi of the second phase oi
distrbutionfindustnial units now under construction has bean pre-let,
while a fursher 91,000 sq {t wilt be svaitable by the spring

it 15 1n the nature af our business that aceasional setbacks are encountered,
and not all of the progress in this periad has therefore been positive
However, the diversity and range of the hopper 1s a key strength oi the
company, meaning that noindmdual projact 1s critical to our overall success
Twa such events that arose gduring this period were-

St Matthew s Quarter, Walsall - We were saddened that the Usted
Shannon s Mill bullding, which was to form the centrepece of our £40m
retait and residential regeneration scheme, was lost to an arsen attack
i August Although this event will delay and may alter the ultimate
development, we were fully insured and expect to suffer no financial loss
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Elephant & Castle - We wera disappointed not
to be selected by Southwark Boreugh Council
for 1ts proposed £2bn redevelopment However,
as we are the owners of a key part of the site,
we will work with the selected developers

ang Southwark to maximise the value of our
holdings All bid costs had been written off as
they were incurred

DELIVERY

The year saw more than 100 transactions
completed

Residential tand sales from our brownfield
{and renewal programme have again figured
prominently in the year with disposals at

RAF Eastcote - The first dispesal from the
MoDEL portfolie, 2 19 acre residential land sale
to Taylor Wimpey for £50m

RAF West Ruislip - Alse from the MoDEL
portfolio, a 21 acre residental land sale

1o Cala Homes for £81m, afier obtaining
planming consent for 413 homes and an BO unit
retirement home

Guiseley - 7 acres of residential land, acquired
as part of the Invensys portfolio 1n 2002, scld
to Bellway for £12m arter obtaining planning
consent and site remedtation

« Boughion Rosd, Rugby - 10 acres of residential land, part of & former
factory site acguired by P from Marcani in 2002 The site was soid to
Taylor Wimpey for £15m, following the granting of outline plarning consent
for 270 homes

Developrment and lettings in the industra/distribution sector have also been
significant DBuring the year we completed 1,100,000 sq ft of new buildings
and 450,000 sg #t of refurbishments, including.

. Trefiord Park, Manchester - A pre-let of 8 430,000 sq ft distnbution centre
to adidas for its UK headquarters forward sold by KPI to NFU Mutual for
£33m The building was completed in November

. Baricn Business Park, Burton upon Trent - A 150,000 sq fi distmbution
unit sold by Barion Business Park Limied (2 joint venture with Prologis} to
Close Brethers for £9 5m

. Trentham Lakes and Centre 580 - Construction and sale of a number of
speculgtively built employment buildings totatiing 140,000 sq ft

. Lanchridge - Sale of 221,000 sq ft exsung unit ai Cofton Centre, and
cormmencement of construction of two speculative umits totalling 75,000
sq ft, an early phase of the wider Longbndge regeneration programme

In order te fund this construction and rermediatien programme, it has been
a consigtent policy of the company to recycle its capital resources by selling
completed developments and any assets where it s no longer possible for
us to add further significant value To this end, we disposed of Junction 7
Business Park, Accrington to GE Capital for £25m This 50 acre managed
estate, acguired by KPI in 2001 as part of the Marconi portfolio, had baen
successfully zsset managed and 4 acres have been retained for new
speculative development
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CRANFIELD TECHNOLOGY PARK

A PARTNERSHIP WITH CRANFIELD UNIVERSITY THE LATEST
PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION PROVIDES THIS HIGH QUALITY
39,000 S0 FT MULT) DCCUPATION DFFICE FACILITY FOR FIRMS
GROWING OUT OF THE INNOVATION CENTRE

We have also ended our 18-year association with
horse racing with the sale of Northern Racing

PLC The amount realsed for the group 5 27 2%
shareholding was £17 7m, an uplift of £6 7m on our
carrying value - a very stccessful conclusion to the
eartiest of our property related operating actmvities

Dur eonstruction team, at the end of the year,
were on site with 50 schernes including 5 major
town centre regeneration projects, ground
remediztion works st Llanwemn, Longbridge,
Goodyear, Etrura Valley and Goadyear, and the
provision of 1,700,000 sq ft of employment space

This extensive censtruction activity will form

the backbone of our development programme
for 2008 and will ensure that we have available
product in alt sectors and =il regions This will be
initiated in stages depending on the success of
previous phases, levels of interest, and market
requirements

We continue to devote constderable resources to improving both the value
and income of the property we own through a varety of asset management
actvities Duning the year ended 30th November 2007, our in-house team
undertook

. 86 lease renewals, securing rent roll of £ 5m,

. 144 rent reviews, achieving an uplft in reats of £0 7m [12%], and
« 310 new letings, producing additional rent rolt of £7 Bm

which more than ofiset the 305 vacations [rent roll £7 4m)

At Trentham, despite very poor summer weather, the gardens attracted
150,000 wvisitors [200% 133,0001 and, with atotal of 2 2m visiters to the site
(2006 2 1m), and the completion of the second phase of the retaill scheme, a
trading profit before interest of £0 9m {2006 £0 3m] was achieved Extensive
works continued on this heritage restoration schemne, with the completion of
the 120-bedroom hotel that has been pre-let to Goiden Tulip [subseguently
acguired by Whitbread)

[For further details of projects referred to in this business review, and other
projects, see our website www stmodwen co uk]

TULIP HOTEL, TRENTHAM GARDENS

A 420 BEDROOM HOTEL FOR WHITBREAD RECENTLY
COMPLETED AS PART OF THE COMPANY S £100M
TRENTHAM GARDENS PROJECT {IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
MR WILLI REITZ)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The principal factors behind the increase in profit before tax in the year are
shown In the table below

PROFIT BEFORE TAX tm*
PROFIT BEFARE TAX

Year ended 30th November 2008 96 8
Net rental imcome rose 17
Property profits increased by 32

We disposed of cur interesi in Northern Racing 67
Valuation gains increased by 72
Adrninistrative expenses rose (08
Finance chargest increasad by 8 1}
Amortisation o7 deferred consideration increased by (&1
Other items (04)

Year ended 30th November 2007 100.1

* The variances 1dentified above include the company's share of joint venture
activities

+ Excluding amortisation of deferred consideration

Throughout this financial review certain numbers are queted which inctude
the group’s share of joint ventures &s detailed in note 9

NET RENTAL INCOME

Net rental iIncome for the year, including our share of rent from joint ventures,

increased by 5% to £34 9m (2006 £33 2m) The impact of disposals and
acquisitions on net rental iIncome In the year was an Increasa in net rent of
£0 5m Additionally, we have a number of longer-term multi-phase projects,
where new lettable space is not sold on a piecemeal basis, but retained
until the cornpletion of the wider development [examples include Trentham
Gardens, Edrnonton Green and Longbrdge innovation Centre] The retention
of these assets has resulted in an increase in net rental incorne of £0 5m

At 30th Novernber 2007, the gross rent rall, including our share of rent

from jaint ventures, had tncreased to £41 2m {2006 £35 3m| This increase
reflects both the development of new space referred to previously, and also a
number of notable successes from our asset management activities

Consequently, during the year under review, our averall voids fell to 15 2%
(2006 8 5%, which 1s consistent with our development strategy for the
portfolio The recent Government announcement of the imposition of
business rates pn vacant properties represents an unnecessary additional
financial burden to businesses Lke ours, and a potential annual cost in
excess of £3m We have a programme established to mitigate this cost,
aimed at reducing our level of void properties

PROPERTY PROFITS

Property profits, including our share of joint
ventures, increased by 22% to £54 5m (2006

£44 6m] Morethan 100 indwidual property
disposals were completed in the period, of which
11 eontrbutad profits over £1m Included inthese
numbers ts a gain of £6 7m from the disposalin
the year of our sharzholding 1n Northern Racing
PLC

VALUATION GAINS

All of our investment properties {including tand)
zre valued every six months by King Sturge and
Co at marketvalue

The valuation of our investment properties
reflects both market movements and the

value added by the company s activities The
lstter includes the achievement of marshalling
milestones inthe planning process (including
allocations In locel plans, obtaiming planning
perrmssions, and reselution of Section 106
agreements] The calculation of this added value
incorporates the present value of future cash
flows, based on existing land prices and the
current best eshmate of costs fincorporating
appropnate contingenctes] ta be incurred, but also
deducting an allowance ior a developer’s profit to
be reatised atthe point of development

As has been widely documented, 2007 saw the
end of a long penod of yield compression for
investment property In the first half of the year,
yields were flat and the second half saw the
beginning of a reversal (yield expansion] The
properties within our portfolio are not immune to
such market movements, end the results for the
year include a yield expansion on average {ail in
the second half) of 0 25%, resulting (n valuation
decreases of £24 1m Additionally, the discount
factor used to calculate future cash flows included
in the year end valuations was increased from 6%
to 7% to reflect the increased cost of borrowing
the impact of this change was a further reduction
in the valuation of £8 1m

Notwithstanding these significant adverse
mevements, we nevertheless achieved net
vatuztion gains in the second half of £14 2m and
the full year of £62 Bm (2006 £55 6m) lincluding
our share of joint ventures) These were obtained
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through achieving marshalling milestones [such as those at Llanwern,
Rugby, Goodyear, Stoke and Newlon-le-Willows described previously], and
the value added by our redevelepment and asset management activities [at
Longbridge, Edmonton and Trentham Gardens amongst others)

VALUAT!ON GAINS (Em} Total 1st Half Znd Half
Marshalling milestones 623 408 215
Asset management and developrment 327 78 24 9
Market yield movement (24 1) — (24 1)
Discount rate movement (8 1) - 81
Total 62.8 486 142

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Admimstrative expenses linciuding our share of joint ventures) have
increased during the year by £0 8m to £16 5m, due te the continuing
programmez of recruitment and the regional expansion needed to match our
increased activity Dffsetting these additional costs was a substantiat (£3 1m)
tall 1n the cost of employee share options following a peniod where the share
price has fallen significantly [n Line with the quoted resl estate sector as

a whole}

During the year we recruited extensively to
strengthen our development, finance and
construction teams We now have 131 employeas
in our seven regional offices and head office, with
a further 59 undsrtaking site management and 98
n our pperating ventures

JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

Our share of the post-tax results of joint ventures
and associates 1s shown on the income statement
as one net figure A full analysis of the underlying
details is disclosed 1n note 9 The principal yoint
venture In whichthe group 15 invelved 15 Key
Property fnvestments Limited from which our
post-tax return was £11 1m (2006 £9 3m] Our
27 2% interest in the post-tax results of our
zssociate, Northern Racing PLC, 15 also included
under this heading in the comparative figures for
2005

ST MATTHEW'S QUARTER, WALSALL

WORK ON THEROQF DECK OF THE 1,000 SPACE MULTI-
STOREY CAR PARK. PART OF THE FIRST PHASE WHICH
INCLUDED AN ASDA AND 41 APARTMENTS FOR A HOUSING
ASSDCIATION {4 PARTNERSRIP WITH GODLD ESTATES]
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FINANCE COSTS AND INCOME

Net finance charges including our share of joint ventures) have increased to
£353m (2006 £21 1m)

During the year average group borrowings inereased by £113m to £348m,
and average LIBOR {upon which our borrowing costs are based] increzsed
by 114 basis points The impact of these changes was 1n part ofiset by a
combination of successful hedging and renegotiation of facilities As a result,
undertying group bank interast costs increased by £3 9m and the hedged
average rate of interest paysble as at 30th November 2007 increased to 6 5%
(20056 & D%)

The revaluation of our interest rate swap contracts to market value at year
end resulted in a charge to the Income Statement of £0 7m {2006 £2 0m
credut], recognising the decreasing value of such contracts in the prevailing
climate of falling mterest rates

Net finance charges also includes a full year s charge of £9 9m 12006
£3 B for four monthe) for the amortisation of the discounted deferred
consideration payable to the MOD in respect of Project MoDEL

Duning 2007 the group has continued to expense all interest s it has anisen,
and has not capitabised any interest onits developments or its investments

TAXATION

The effective rate of tax for the year, including our share of joint ventures,
and with futl provision for deferred taxation, has fatlen to 8 9% (20046 23 8%

This rate 1s substantially lower than the 30%
standard rate of UK Corporation Tax due primarily
to the benefits of approved tax planning activities
and the 1mpact of Budget changes {mainly re-
basing the deferred tax provision to 28%, and the
release of previous provisions for the clawback of
bzlancing allbwances)

TAX RATE %
Standard rate 300
Approved tax planning actvities 97
Rebasing of deferred tax provisions (60}
Release of clawback provisions (£2)
Other (12§
Total 8.9

It 15 anticipated that, with the continuved utilisation
of indexation and land remediation allowances
and the benefit in future years of approved tax
planning actvities, the effective rate of tax will
revert to a higher level than 2007, but will still
rematn below the standard rate of UK
Corporation Tax

Benefit from tax planmng activities ts only
recogntsed when the outcome IS reasonably
certain
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EDMONTON SREEN

THE COMPLETED APARTMENTS CONSTRUCTED FOR A
CONSDRTIUM OF REGISTERED SOCIAL LANDLORDS
TOGETHER WITH THE NEW PRIMARY CARE TRUST FACILITY
AND LEISURE CENTRE

CASH FLOW AND FINANCING

The company continues o produce a strong

cash flow, based on recurning net rental incorme
of £35m lincluding our share of jeint ventures)
and an ongoing programme of asset disposals,
which generated £136m in the year This, together
with new bank facilities put in place during the
year, enabled us to meet cur administrative
expenses, dividends and interest, and to invest in
a £16Bm development programme and in property
acquisitions and capital expenditure of £107m

in the uncertain times following the recent
credit crunch, it 1s clear that availability of
finance will be a crtical success factor for many
property businesses Our finance strategy has
for many years been to maintairt an approprate
gearing level to ensure that a good operational
performance I1s converted Into excellent
shareholder returns To this end, we target a
preferred gearing range of 75% to 125% Despite
an extensive programme of investment during the
year, our current geanng level of B6% remains
well within the target range

Interest cover has fallen from 7 9 times 1n 2006

to 4 6 times Excluding revaluation gains [a more
realistic measure of the company s ability to
service 1ts debt], adjusted interest cover s still 3 2
times (2006 4 4 times] This underlines our ability
to continue to invest 1n a development programme
appropriate for market conditions

We also have in place a financral structure that

t5 both cost-effective and flexible The group s
financed by shareholders funds and bank debt

of varying matunty profiles, which 1s appropriate
to the needs of the group and reflects the type of
assets in which it invests The majonty of the bank
debt 1s provided through bilateral revolving credit
faciities, providing us wath the flexibility to draw
and repay loans, and sell and acquire essets as
opportunities arise

Buring the year we undertook 3 substantialrefinancing programme,
including, the refinancing of our pnincipal joint venture, Key Property
Investments, via a five year £200m facility Imith Bank of Seetland, HBOS and
Bank of Ireland), 3 £45m extension to our existing HBOS facility, a new £50m
facility with Lloyds TSB, and a £46m development facility with Fortis Bank for
our Sowcrest joint venture s activities at Wembley

As a result of this, the group s banking fanilities have increased to £569m
{30th Novernber 2004 £458m), with a weighted average maturity of 5 years
[2006 Syears) Current net debtis £402m (2006 £253m), giving us 3 gearing
of B6% {2006 65%)] Including joint ventures, total banking facilities are
£8315m (2006 £659m), net debt 15 £580m {2006 £439m] and gearing 185%
{2004 BB%)

We now have undrawn, but commiited, facilities of £167m (2006 £205m)
available to finance future expansion [of which £40m 15 nng-fenced for
Project MoDEL expenditure within VSM] Moreover, the terms of these
facilities have also been improved, with a weighted average margin of 89
basis points (2006 100 b p ) over LIBOR Terms have 2iso been agreed for

a further £135m of new facilities which will be put in place early in 2008 to
enable the company to action its projected development programme and to
capitalise on the expected buying opportunties presented by current market
conditians

It 1s re@ssuring in the current uncertain credit envirenment that el of our
existing facilttes are in place until 2011/12, and are with banks with whom
we have long-standing relationships The mterest cost of 8% of our debt 1s
fixed by hedging contracts (2006 62%] The weighted average tfixed interest
paysble under these hedges Is 5 0%, which compared very favourably te
three month LIBOR of 4 6% as at 30th November 2007

Our strategy 15 to hedge two-thirds of all borrowings, with the maturity ot
both hedges and facilities being aligned with individual schemes where
applicable, or aver a maximum of 5 years far revolving facilities

Financial Statisbes 2007 2008
Net borrowings £402m £253m
Gearing B6% 45%
Gezning, including shzre of JV debt 105% 88%
Aversge debt matunty Syears 5 years
% debt hedged 58% 62%
Inierest cover, excluding valuation gains 32 44
Undrawn committed facilities £167m £205m

Return on equity 21 9% 21 3%
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BALANCE SHEET
NET ASSETS

Al the year end, net asset value per share was 3B7p, an increase of 64p

(20%) In common with other property companies, we also use the diluted
EPRA NAY measure of nef assets which analysts also use in comparing the
relative performance of such comparnies The adjustments required to armive
at our adjusted net assets measure are shown in the table below

Adjusted net assets per share were 430p at 30th Novermber 2007, an increase

of 70p [19%]} in the year

NET ASSETS

Net assets, beginning
of year

Profit after tax
Dmdends paid

Otiher

Net assets, end of year

Deferred tax on
capsial allowances
Deferred tax on
revaluation surpluses
Mark to market of
interest rate swaps
Dituted EPRA NAV

- total

- per share

2087

3878
937
(13 3)
(23]
4877

28
48 4
a7

519 6
430p

2006

3240
759
(115

14
3898

73
392
(20]

4343
340p

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The totzl value of investment properties under
our control, including 100% of joint ventures,
increased by £98m dunng the year to £1,134m

The independent valuation at 30th November
2007 resulted in an uplift in the value of our
portiolio including our share of joint ventures of
6 8% 1£62 Bm), compared with the previous year
end Our properties are currently valued at the
fallowing weighted average ytelds

Eguivalent yield
Retail 7%
Industriat 8 0%
Oifice 7 6%

INVENTORIES

Inventories have increased 1n the year from £66m
to £209m reflecting the extensive development
progremme [including £60m relating to Project
MoDEL] Assets held in inventories principally
compnse development projects that are on site
and under coenstruction and have not been pre-
sold, and other assets that are held for resale at
the perod end

Assets held minventories are not included in the
annual valuation
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DUINTON BUSINESS PARK, BIRMINGHAM

AN AERIAL VIEW SHOWING THE FIRST THREE PHASES OF THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE PARK, INCLUDING THE COMPANY'S
HEAD OFFICE

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

Dur 27 2% stake in Northern Racing PLC, an
AiM-bsted company, was sold dumng the year,
generating a profit of £6 7m

THE FUTURE

The company's hopper [details of which are set
out above] 1s an undertying strength which shoutd
provide a stream of future profitability

The key 1ssues deterrmining the company s future
performance are

« Whather we can continue 1o acquire sufficient
opportunities to iop up and expand the hopper

. Howwe marshal projects through tand
zssembly, planning and construction to creste
annual development programmes

» Whether the occupstisnal market across the
various sectors will be sufficienily strong 1o
support those programmes

WHITLEY, COYENTRY
53 ACRES OF SURPLUS LAND ACQUIRED FROM JAGUAR AND

CDOVENTRY CITY COUNCIL, WITH CONSENT FOR DEVELOPMENT

AS A BUSINESS PARK

« Whether there 15 8 reasonable investment/owner-occupier market 1o
purchase the output from those programmes

We have strategies In place to address eachof these 1ssues

« The experiznced teams wirhin our network of regional ofiices and the long-
term relahanships that they bulld give us a good prospect of Wdentifying
and secuning the nght opporiunines

« Regular detailed reviews i slt live projecis mean that 1ssues @ssociaied
with marshalling schemes can be identmed and addressed 1n a timely
manner

+ Byoperating across a wide range of property sectors, we spread the nsk of
an occupational downturm in any pariicular secior

. Dur headroom in existing iacilities gives vs some scape, (f necessary, to
hold income-generating properties untl -he market condittons are nght
for sale

The future prospects for the company are goo¢, and the net asset value should
continue to improve, even in today s market conditions

W A Otiver Chief Executive
T P, Haywood Finance Director
Bth February 2008

!
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MARSHALLING THROUGH PLANNING

LLANWERN

BACKGROUND

We acquired the 400 acre site, formerly part

of tha Corus steelworks, 1n 2004 for £17 5m

It compnsed the offices, coaland iron ore
stockyards, btast furnace and steelmaking plant
of the Llanwern werks Corus undertook to
demolish the histonc structures down to slab
tevel. We assumed total responsibslity for histeric
environmental labilities

This project exemplifies three of our core

areas of expertise, namety the winning of
appropriate planning consents, the remediation

of contaminated brownheld land, and the
masterplanning and delivery of major mixed use
schemes It s alse illustrative of the long-term
nature of much of our hopper, with redevelopment
of the site from acquisition expected to take 20
years to complete

MARSHALLING

During 2007, atter an extensive programme of
public consultation, we obtained autline planning
consent for a £1bn sustainable, mixed use
development, camprising a new urban village

of 4,000 homes with full supporting community

facilittes and 1 Sm sq {t of employment space

PROJECT 2004-2007
PROGRESS Planning process
2004

Site acquired

2006-2014
Ground remediation

LLANWERN

EARLY REMEDIATION
WORKS TAKING PLACE
ON THE SITE

BROWNFIELD REMEDIATION

We have assessed the areas requiring remediztion
against our masterplan, and have already started
to excavate foundations, break up slabs and re-
engineer the ground formations In the process,
we have reclaimed over 1,000 tonnes of scrap
metal, and are reusing the crushed aggregates on
site We are also reusing green waste to generate
soil on site, and are recycling slag, coke and

other waste products for a vanety of uses Areas
requiring more specialised remediation have been
identifiad for future treatment

DELIVERY

Further pregress on ground remediation
and remodelling and the imitial phase of the
infrastructure works 1s scheduled for 2008,
which should also see the first dwellings and
employment buttdings being developed

2008-2020 2024
Infrastructure

2008-2023
Residential land sales/
commercisl development

Project completion
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L OCAL AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIP
GREAT HOMER STREET, LIVERPOOL

BACKGROUND

We were selected by Liverpoot City Councit in 2004
as the preferred developer for a £150m rnixed

use regeneration project on 45 acres in North
Liverpool

This flagship project Is an important exampie of

a large-scale complex mixed use regeneration
scheme, redeveloping an area of significant
deprivation We are drewing on our considerable
experence of partnerships with the public sector
to work together with Liverpool City Councii ta
deliver a scheme that meets its aspirations

MARSHALLING

During 2007 we reached a significant milestone

i @ lengthy public consultation process when we
obtained outline planning consent for a scheme
comprising @ 115,000 sq ft superstore, 80,000 sq
# of other reta!l accommodation, a new market
and market hall, 480 homes, and facilities for a
Primary Care Trust centre, naw brary, leisure
facilities as well as B0,000 sq f of empleyment
space There will also be new public realm leading
from the scheme 1nto Everton Park

PROJECT
PROGRESS

2004
Selecied as
preferred developer

Work 1s now under way on land acquisttion

and detailed planning of the scheme including
preparation for a compulsory purchase and road
closure procedure Construction s expected to

begin in 2007

Four industrizl sites in the surrounding area
[Larch Lez, Gilmass, Brasenose snd Clegg Street)
have been acquired to provide alternative
locatians for bustnesses being relocated as part

of the redevelopment

2004-2007
Planning approval

2007-2009
Site assembly

GREAT HOMER STREET
AN AREA OF SIGNIFICANT
DEPRIVATION
2009-2012
Construction
2013

Project completion




CASE STUDIES 31

INNOVATIVE TRANSACTION & STRUCTURE

PROJECT MoDEL

BACKGROUND

Together with Vinel PLC we were selected by the
UK Ministry of Defence [MOD) i 2006 for Project
MoDEL, a complex and innovative public-private
partnership which will enable the MOD to
consolidate their real estate 1 north-west London

BENTLEY PRIORY

ANDTHER MpDEL PROJECT
WHICH WILL PROVIDE A
MUSEUM LINKED T0 THE
SITE'S HERITAGE WITH THE
BATTLE OF BRIFAIN, THE
RESTORATION OF THE LISTED
BUILDING, AND NEW

onto a single site at RAF Northott ig?j:g;iﬂw
This project draws on our 2bilities to structure
a transactian so as to meet the complex needs
of our partner In this case, these included
the relocation of a variety of activities into new
accommodation, marshalling sites through the
p[ann;ng system, maximising value from an In addition, we successfully completed the
orchestrated disposal process, and the provision  disposal of two of the six surplus sites under
of finance for a complex multi-phase scheme this project, namely RAF Eastcote -3 19 acre
residential land sale to Taylor Wimpey for £60m,
and RAF West Ruislip - a 21 acre residential land
DELIVERY sale to Cata Homes for £81m, ziter obtaining
During 2007 we achieved substantial prograss on planning consent for 415 homes and an 80 unit
many aspects of this project retirement home Marshalling of the remaining
The primary focus of the project 1s the £150m faur disposal sites 15 proceeding according lo
redevelopment of RAF Northolt This will create plan
the MOD's first integrated core site 1n London
providing service personnel with new lving,
working and messing accommogation plus sports,
sacial, health and welfare facilities Duning the
year substantial progress was rmade on the initial
phases of this censtruction programme, which 1s
currently on schedule and en budget
PROJECT 2007 2009 2011
PROGRESS Sale of Eastcote/West Ruislip Sale of Bentley Priory Project completion
2004 2007-2009 2009-2011
Sites acquired Construction of Sale of MILLHILY/
RAF Nartholt Uxbridge
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LONG-TERM PROJECT

COOMBS WOOD, HALESOWEN

BACKGROUND

This BS acre former steelworks was acquired from
Corus in 1995 and has been gradusally remedisted
and developed over the ast twelve years

This scheme illustrates our key skills of

working in long-term partnership with industry
and undertaking the remediatron of 3 really
challenging brownfield site to reclaim it for reuse

Coombs Wood 15 one of the most successful
commercizl developments i the Black Country,
attracting a range of occupiers including
manufacturing, distribution and office users,
many of them local companies Inadditiontoa
number of bespoke buildings, we have rolled out 8
succession of speculative schemes covering small
business units, distribution space, and offices, all
of which have been well recewved

DELIVERY

2007 saw substantial completion of this scheme
with the szle of the last industral unit and
completion of the final phase 13,000 sq ft office
scheme A total of 485,000 sq it of oifice and
industrial accommodation has been developed on
the site, creating over 1,000 jobs

PROJECT 1995-1998
PROGRESS Masterptanning

1995 1998
Site scquired Infrastructure

1998-2008
Development phases

CODMBS WOOD, HALESOWEN
ONE OF THE BULDINGS
FRDM THE LATEST PHASE

OF TH!S DEVELOPMENT

2008
Project completion
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”

INTRODUCTIDN

As the UK s leading regeneration specialist, we
recogntse the significant impact that our activities
have on the environment and the communihies

in which we work We recognise that managing
these activities responsibly brings tong-term
benafits to our shareholders as well as our other
stakehotders

One of the company s key strengths 15 its ability
and willingness to undertake difficult and lang
term projects, focusing on

« Town centre regeneration - the refurbishment
and revitalisation of tired fown centres,

« Parinering industry - enabling the reuse of
redundant former employment complexes,

. Brownfield land renewal - the remediation of
contaminated brownfield land, and

« Hentage restoration — the restoration of
heritage assets of both local and nationat
Importance

At the very heart of all of our business is the
principle of sustainabitity - the need to conserve
scarce resources and avoid compromising the
inhenitance of future generations

The other principle underlying our business is
to conduct it to the highest ethical standards,
treating others as we would wish to be treated
purselves

Our business depends criticatly on the behaviour
of our employees and the professionals and
contractors who help deliver our projects We
seek to treat them with respect and to encourage
them in the delvery of our projects to give equal
respect to all our stakeholders

The following pages set out our CSR principles
and 1llustrate the progress we have made in
the year

PRINCIPLES & ETHICS

We strive to maintain the highest standards of
ethical conduct and corporate responsibility,
by acting with integnty 1n our dealings with our
business partners, stakeholders and with

each other

Consequently, in ait of our business we adhere to the {foltowing principles

. We seek to make a positive contribution o soclety a5 a whole, and
specrfically the communities 1n which we pperate

. We treat all partners, suppliers and employees fairly, without regard to
race, colour, creed, gender, age, sexual orientation or disability

« We require our suppliers to operate to simitar high standards as ourselves

. Compliance with laws and regulations 1s required as an absolute minimum
standard

« Reputable business practices must be applied

. Confucts of interest must be declared and epproprigie arrangemenis
made io ensure that those with a matenal interest are not mvolved in the
decision making process

+ |mproper payments or inducements of any kind are prohibited

« Reporting of business performance 1s undertaken in such a way that
stakehotders are fully and properly informed concesning the business s
true performance, risks and opportunities in @ timely manner

SUSTAINABILITY

We are commutted to 1mproving the built environment, whilst undertaking
projects that seek to transform areas of derebiction and decay 1nto
sustamable communities

Each one of our projects poses Its own environmental challenges In tackling
these challenges, we seek to

. ldentify the potential impact of our developmenis on the environment,

« Design development solutions which meet the requirements of the
planning and environmentsl regulators,

. Implement the development so 1t protects and where practicable enhances
the envirenment, repaining the damage done by previous generations, and

. Particularly recycle materials, conserve energy, reduce consurnption of
raw matenals and minimise waste production

We apply our approach to sustainable development at all stages of our work
In the way we use land and buildings, in site and building design, and n cur
construction methods The following section provides more detail about our
approach, with case studies drawn from eur regeneration projects over the
last year
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STRETTON A VIEW OF THE FINAL PRASE OF STRETTON SUSINESS PARK ACROSS THE COVENTRY CANAL

SUSTAINABLE LOCATION

Reusing land - The recycling and returning

of previously developed land to beneficial

use safeguards the countryside and helps to
preserve natural habitats It helps iackle the
blight of derebiction In communities by bringing
poor quahty sites back into use, and enables
the reuse of existing infrastructure and utilities
Moreover, the decentamination and remediation
of polluted land will improve the environment
As a speciaust in regeneration, we already have
exiensive experience In the reuse of previously
developed sites In 2007 94% {2006 $1%) of our
building actmity was on brownfield land

Reusing buitdings - The refurbishment and
reuse of a building 1s generally a better option
than its demolition and replacement with a new
building from an environmentsl point of view,
and we seek to apply this principle whenever 1t
15 practicable to do so The reuse of bulldings
reduces the environmental costs involved in the
demobition and consiruction processes, and
enables reuse of existing utility infrastructure
However, this has to be set against the
practicablity of reusing an otd building

CASE STUDIES

Reusing land - Longhridge, Birmingham - We have demolished
over 2 million sg ft of redundant bulldings from the former MG Rover
car plant, and are currently remediating 159 acres of contaminated
brownfield land for 8 mixed use development that will provide 10,600
jobs, 1,500 homes and a new district centre

Reusing buildings - Wembley Central - We are refurbishing a
redundant 40,000 sq ft office bulding by converting two floors

to restdential and adding an additional residentsal floor, whilst
converting the remaining space to a business centre At the same
time the derelict multi-storey car parkis being remodelled te meet
Parkmark standard so as 1o play an integral part in the £100rm rmixed
use regeneration scheme

. SITE DESIGN

Providing transport choices - Accessibility is a key consideration 1n

all our new developments For avanety of reasons, both secial and

nlanning, people tend not to bive in close proximity to their place of

work This has led ‘o a dramatic increase in travel demand, leading to

increased CO, emissions, congestion, aad long commuing “imes and it

also creates accessibility problems for people without access 1o a car We

believe that sustainable communities must seek to reconnect housing,

workplace, angd amenities, via provision of public and sustainable i
transpert Unkages and integrated land-use planning |
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« Community engagement - Sustainable

communities are places where people want

to Live and work, now and for generations io
come They meet the diverse needs of existing
and future residents, are sensitive to their
environment, and coninbule ta a high quality of
life They are safe and inclusive, well planned,
built and run snd offer equabity of opporiusnity
and good service for a1t n all our projects,

we consiier It essential to engage with local
communities to establish what they want to see
developed, and how 1t should be managed

Enhancing the environment - We ensure

1n our developments that protected species
and habitats are safequarded or new habitats
provided, with site design allowsng for the
movement of protected wildlife {for example
by the provision of bat cornidors without
bright Lights, badger turnels under roads)

We also seek to enhance the wildlife velue of
sites by the retention or intreduction of native
species appropniate io the site and prevailing
conditiens, the creation of new wildhie habitsts
and corndors, and by Umiting the area of hard
surfaces

Managing flood risk - Sustamable communities are protected as far

as possible from looding, have safe access and escape should flooding
nevertheless occur, and do not ncrease the flood nsk of areas elsewhere
Wa seek 10 incorporate sustainable urban draimage systems [SUDS]in

all of our developments, by the appropriate use of permeable surfaces,
rainwater harvesting systems, ponds and seasonal wetlands, swales end
sozkaways, and by extensive tree planting

CASE STUDIES

Providing transport choices — Edmonton Green, Enfield - A new 26
stand bus station, built in partnership with Transport for London,
forms the centrepiece of out majar mixed use regeneration scheme

Community engagement - Dursley - We engaged In extensive
consultation with the local community In the process of obiaining
ptanning for this 92 acre mixed use development, and are establishing a
community interest company to manage the community infrastructure,
including a biomass hesting systemwhich Lies at the heart of the
scheme, and have recruited a full-time cammunity liaison officer

Enhancing the envirenment — The St. Modwen Environmental
Trust - during 2006 we establishedthe Trust with an annual budget
of £300,000, to support projects that seek to improve the local
environment in areas in which the company s active

Managing flood risk - Quedgeley West Business Park - We have used
four types of SUDS tachnigues at this former MOD depot site These
ar2 o dry pond with throttled outflow, perous paving, Wavin Agua
celtutar storage, and swales Together, these significantly reduce peak
run-off rates, preventing flooding bath on site and downstream
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TRENTHAM LAKES

THE PETS AT HOME
EXTENSION SEEN ACROSS
THE BALANCING POND,
WHICH HAS BECOME A
RAVEN OF WILDLIFE

3. BUILDING DESIGN

« Enerygy efficiency - Burning fossil fuels coninbutes to gimospherc
poltution resulting 1n climate change, and damage 10 the envirenment and
public health We respect the three cardinal principles of reducing energy
usage be lean - use less energy, be ctean - use energy efficiently, and be
green - use renewables

Methods of reducing the energy demands of our bulldings are considered
at the outset of development These include building leyout and
orientaticn, window placement to avoid overheating, low U vatues to
prevent unwanted heat loss/gain, high building mass to help kaep
huildings warm 1n winter and coolin summer, low aw permeability to
reduce draughts and hence Lmii uncontrolled heat losses in winier,

the use of natural ventilatson, and the introduction of smart controls on
heating and Lghting to avoid waste

. Conserving water - Water resources are becorming increasingly scarce
as demand continues to Increase rapidly due to growing population and
changing lifestyles and the predicted effects of chimate change The key
to water conservatton 1s water emciency rather than restnction of use
Conservation of water can be achieved in buildings threugh the instatlztion
of features such as dual flush toilets, water efficient taps and rainwater
harvesting systems

EDMONTON GREEN
A BUS STATION NEEDN T BE DULL - THE NEW 16 STAND
FACILITY IN LONDON 5 FIFTH BUSIEST BUS TERMINAL

CASE STUDIES

Energy efficiency: Reducing energy
demand - Edmonton Green - Alow energy
strategy has been adopted throughout the
development. The residential units were
designed with high tevels of insulation to
mimmise energy use Average U values
were 27% above those required by Building
Regulations. Additionally, low energy highting
was specrfied throughout, reducing €O,
emussions to less than 45kg/m?/year, and
enabling the development to achieve an Eco-
Homes rating ¢f Good

Energy efficiency Integrating renewable
gnergy — Trentham Lakes - Mine gas from
this former colliery site 1s being extracted
and used to generate up to 4 megawatlts of
electricity, aswell as preventing some 248
million cubic metres of methane irom the
mines being vented to the atmosphere

Conserving water — Trafford Park - We have
instslled a rainwater harvesting system for
the new adidas warehouse, which has the
capacity to store 75 cubic metres of collected
rainwater This will dramatically cut mains
water usage, 3s well as attenuating run-off
from the development, hence reducing the
risk of flooding
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4 CONSTRUCTIEN

. Sustanabie matenals - Qur rescurces are not britless  Non-renewable
respurces have built up over millions of years and are being rapidly
consumed by the construction industry However, sustainable materials
are becorming more readily available at reasonable costs and can be
sourced locally To ensure that the most sustainable materal 1s chosen
for our developments the foliowing factors are considered the mass af

materials, the embodied energy of the matenals [the energy used w their
production), thesr recycled content and the potential to recycle matenals at

the end of their Life

. Mimmsing waste - Land filing 1s currently the principal mode of waste
disposal in the UK Landiill sites are a iinite resource that may potlute
water, soill and air 1in surrounding areas Reliance on land filbng 15 an
unsustainable activity and a potential source of carbon dioxide and
methane, both greenhouse gases contributing to climate change In
all of our developments we seek to reduce waste generation at all stages
of our construction works and ensure that waste generated 1s disposed
of 1n 3 sustainable way For many years we have sought to avoid the
use of landhll On majer sites our target 1s to ebminste landhilt entirely
from ground remediation schemes and to seek t0 recycle the manmum
amount possible from demolition activity and 1n 2007 4% of all our waste
matenals were dealt with on site

. Praventing pollutton - The consiruction industry ts a major source
of pollution, responsible for 4% of paruculaie emissions, mere water
pollution incidents than any other industry and thousands of noise
complants every year Construction activities can also disrupt ecological
communities We monitor contrectors on alt of our sites 1o ensure that
best prachice measures to prevent pollution and ensure envircnmentat
protection are implemented

CASE STUDIES

Sustainable materials - Etruria Valley -

In 1998 we built the temporary steel stock
yard using recyclable clay blocks In 200718
mitlian of these have been lifted for reuse
following the ctosure of the yard

Minimising waste - Longbridge

- Approximately 95% of all demolition
materials are being reclaimed and reused
To date, thisincludes 22,000 tonnes of steel
sent for recycling, and over 200,000 tonnes
of brickwork and concrete which1s being
crushed and reused on site 355,000 Ltres
of fuel which leaked into the ground during
the operation of the former MG Rover car
plant have been recovered and sotd back fo
refiners

Preventing poilution - Ludgershall

- We are workong with the contractor to
charmpion industry-leading pollution-
prevention measures on this site energy
and water usage on site wilt be monitored
and reduction targets set, air pollution will
be measured and minimised, Environment
Agency protedures will be followed to
salequard against water poltution, and
special measures have been taken to protect
the site s ecology during censtruction,
including reptile-proof fencing and the
programming of site clearance works to
rinimise disruption to nesting birds
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LLANWERN

THE SORT OF CHALLENGE
WE FACE RESULARLY THE
CONCRETE WILL BE
PROCESSED INTO RE-
USABLE AGSREGATE. AND
THE STEEL REINFORCEMENT

SENT FOR RECYCUNG

5 SUSTAINABILITY TARGETS

We zre in the process of establishing firm, All pur new schemes now benefit from
delrverable targets across a range of our activities
to ensure that our commitment to sustamability 1s
both real and evidenced This process s

well advanced in our traditional areas of
brownfield land, contract management and

« The use of pur Sustainability Guide developed during 2007 This embodies
a Sustainability Assessment Sysiem Using this 2ssessment iool we
will 16entify, with greater accuracy, all of the environmentat impacts of
pur projects and se schieve continual improvemant 1n our sustamaylity

performance
commercial development, where we now have
established targets In emerging areas, such . Site waste management plans Throughthese, we will manage the wasie
as apariment building, we are evaluating the generated by both our and our land purchasers construction activities,
balance hetween environmental aspiration and bimiting waste and maximising recycling

commercial reality and expect to establish targets
over the coming year

The targets we have established and our actual performance levels in 2007 are

Brownfield land remediation

On all of sur brawnhield sites where we need to remediate soils, we employ a variety cf technologies

to seek to eliminate off-site dispesal In additon, we maximuse the recycling of metals or other
recycleble materials from this process

Target Percentage of remediated matenals reused or recycled

Demoliion

On ail our demoliuon projects we aspire to retan oF recycle all demolition producis on-site, with
the exception of asbestos This is achieved by & combination of crushing and screening aggregates
and mulching green waste for future use on-site, and segregating other matenzls such as metals,
gless and wood for recycling

Target Percentage of demolition products reclaimed for retention on-site or recycling

Construction waste

Construction waste generated from our projects will be reused or recycled through the applicauon
of our Site Waste Management Plans Adepting sustainable principles we wilhimplement the
fallowing hierarchy - avod, reduce, reuse and recycle

Target Percentage of construction project waste reused or recycled

Commercial Buildings
On our mew commercial speculative building projects, we intend to increase progressively the
proportion of our buildings achieving 3t least a very good BREEAM rating

Target Percentage of speculative indusirial units 1n excess of 25,000 sg ft achieving at least a very
gocd BREEAM rating

Target Percentage of speculaiive offices in excess oi 5,000 sq it achieving at least a very
good BREEAM rating

2007

94

88

20

22

52

2008

25

B9

40

50

70

2003

24

70

50

75

lE]
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2007 2008 2008
% % %

Reduced energy use
On 21l our building projects we intend to reduce progressively their energy consumpiion 1n use
Target Energy consumption reduction above that involved 1n achieving Building Regulations on
speculative prejects in excess of 50,000 sq ft for industrial buiidings and 25,000 sq 1t for offices 5 20 25
Water
Our buildings will be designed to reduce water consumption through design ethciencies and/or
water recycling technologies
Target Percentage of schemes with water usage reduction technologies 65 100 100
Terget Percan‘age of schemes with water recycling technologies 20 25 30

HEALTH & SAFETY

The company gives bngh prionty to safeguarding
the health and safety of the publicandits
employees by pursuing a policy which

ensures that

its business i1s conducted in sccordance with
standards that are In compliance with retevant
statutory provisions for health and safety

of staff and any other persons on company
premises,

A safe and healthy working environment
15 established and maintained at all of the
company s locgtiens,

Managers at all levels regard health and safety
matters as a3 prime management responsibility,

Suthcient financial resources are provided
1o ensure that pelities can be carmed out
effectively,

Good standards of traiming and instruction in
matters of health and safety are provided and
mantzined ai all levets of employment,

Risk assessmenis are carmed out wherever
appropnate,

Ca-operation of staff in promoting safe and
healthy conditions and systemns of work 1s
required,

An adequate advisory service i matters of
health & safety 1s provided and maintained

Detailed policies and procedures are documented and made available to

all staff The Heatth and Safety Forum, chaired by the Company Secretary,
and reporting to the Chief Executive, meets regularly to oiscuss and resolve
implementation issues The procedures are reviewed Dy the board annually,
with health and safety matters included on the agenda of avery board
meeting

The Health and Safety Forurm provides gudance to employees on all aspects
of health and safety To assist, a Health and Safety Procedures Manual has
been produced

We ourselves underiake no constructionwaork on site directly, therefore
our assessment of a subcontractor s or main contractor s health and safefy
procedures forms a key part of our supplier selection process, and 1s a wital
elernent 1n our health and safety controls We ensure that health and safety
avdits are performed on all of our projects

For our operational sites lincluding Trentham Gardens, Solihull [ce Rink,
and our shopping centres), individual risk assessments are undertaken, and
updated annually, by a retained health & safety consultant

The company s health and safety performance continues to be very good,
with no prosecutions for breaches of health and safety, and no fatalities

HEALTH & SAFETY TARGETS 2007 2008 2009

% % %

The HSE s construction industry average 15
an Accident Incident Frequency Rate with
respect to the number of hours worked on
site of 10

Target Accident Incident Frequency Rate in

relation to number of hours on site <10 ) <8
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COMMUNITIES AND SOCIAL INCLUSION

Many of the projects undertzken by the company
- often in partnership with loca! authonties

and other public sector bodies ~ are in areas of
significant deprivation We are therefore often

at the forefront of attempts to address 1ssues

of social exclusion, by providing local Jjobs and
improving local arnenities, infrastructure and
atordable housing stocks Outstanding examples
in the last year included the completion of a £27m
state-of-the-art new leisure centre at Edmonton
Green (in partnership with Enfield Borough
Council), and the launch of a major speculative
programme for small and medium enterprises
in the city of Stoke-on-Trent involving B3 units
totalling 287,000 sq ft

Once a project Is under way, active participation in
local community activities is a key {eature of the
company s approach We depley a combination

of inrtiatives to encourage local communihies to
share In the iImprovements brought about by its
regeneration schemes, including

« Encouraging the employment of lecal people

. Incorporating oppariunities for local traders 1n
markets or small units n our retail schemes at
sustainable levels of rent

» Subsidising local imtiatives such as a Credit
Union, local radio stations and community
wardens

« Encouraging cornmunity participation in our
developments At Trentham Gardens we have
ateam of 46 volunteers, 6 from special needs
groups, and 7 frem groups supporung the
rehabilitation of the lang-term unemployed
{including the Prince s Trust]

« Incorporating non-mntrusive, but igh levels of
sacunty facilities in our schemes to reassure
znd protect the vuinerable

« Sponsoring local sport, leisure and chantable
activities, including the Trentham Water
Sporis Association that provides access to
water sporis for universities, schools, disabled
groups and local community iitiatives, 2nd the
Dursley Bowls Club for whom we provided new
changing rooms, kitchen and other clubhouse
facibties

At 3 number of our sites, we provide free, or heavily subsidised, space

and facilities for the use of local charties These include free use of our
Trentham Gardens stte for a number of charities including the Race for Life,
the Donna Louise Trust, and the Douglas MacMillan Hospice, which together
raised £750,000 from Trentham events, and the provision in our Edmonton
Green Shopping Centre of 10,000 5q ft of heavily subsidised accommodatien
for an integrated network of traiming and employment chanties and not for
profit arganisabions, together with 15,000 sq ft of community theatre and
arts-related facilities

CASE STUDIES

Worcestershire Resource Exchange {WRE] was opened by the
Duckworth Weorcestershire Trust in 2004 in some underutiised first
floor space on our Gregory s Bank Industnial Estate in Worcester WRE
1sa scrap-store which collects clean and safe waste from 2 range

of industries and businesses and sells itas inexpensive resources
Customers of the Exchange include teachers and other educators,
community play workers, arts groups, Guide and Scout groups, as
well 55 members of the public WRE also operates a Community Re-
paint scheme collecting unwanted paint from retailers, businasses
and households, and redistributing them for reuse In 2007, the Trust
approached us to see if we could help them find some iarger premises
te meet the growing needs of the community We identified a unit

of nearly 8,000 sq ft at Shrub Hilt Industrial Estate, close to the aity
centre, which we refurbished in conjunction with WRE and the new
centre opened sn May 2007

Our VSM Estates subsidiary supported Ruislip High School 1n
Hillingdon in its successful bid for Speizlist Status in Maths and by
providing funds for a new Maths and Computing Suite for the school
The donztion reflects our ongoing commitment to making a positive
contribution to local cormmunities acress the London Borough of
Hilingdon in which we are very active though our projects in Northolt,
West Ruistip and Uxbridge

EMPLOYEES

We encourage our employees to play sn active role in fulfiling the
cormpany s corporate social responsibilty Schemes adopted by the St
Modwen Environmental Trust require a project champion from armongst
the employees and we support employees taking an active role In local
community bodies




46

BOARD MEMBERS

01 ANTHONY GLOSSDP MA+ NON-EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

Aged 66 A director since 1976 and Chief Executive from 1982 to
2004 Previousty Chief Executive of Redman Heenan
intermational plc He 1s also a non-executive direcior of
Robinson PLC

03 TIM HAYWQOD MA, FGCA, FINANCE DIRECTOR

Aged £4 Jomned the company 1 2003 Previously Chief Finanpial
Officer of Hagemeyer (UK) Limited, after a career with Williams
Holdings PLC

05 CHRISTOPHER ROSHIER M4, FCA

Aged &1 A non-executive director appointed tn 1987 Senior
Independent Director He is a Chartered Accountant with over 20
years experience in Corporate Finance Currently chairman of
Gibbs & Dandy PLC and Deutsche Land Management LLF and a
director of two overseas invesiment companies

(07 MARY FRANCIS MA, CBE* T

Aged 5% A non-execubive director appointed in 2005 Chatrman
of the Rernuneraiion Committee Former Director-Generat of
the Association of British (nsurers and Deputy Private Secretary
to the Queen Previously a semor cvl servant in HM Treasury
and 10 Downing Street She is a non-executive director of
Centrica ple, Avva plc and Alliance & Lescesier plc

05 IAN MENZIES-GOW MA*T

Apged 65 A non-executive director appeinted in 2002 Formerly
Chairman of Geest PLC and Derbyshire Building Society, and
prior to that held senior executive positions within the Hanson
Group

= Member of sudit and
remuneration commmitiees

+ Members of norminations
commuttee

02 BILL OLIVER BSc, FCA cRIEF EXECUTIVE

Aged 51 Joned the company 3s Finance Directorin 2000
Appointed Managing Director in 2003 and Chiet Executive in
2004 Previously Finance Director of Dwyer Estates plc after a
career in the housing ndustry

(4 STEVE BURKE CONSTRUCTION DIRECTOR

Aged 48 Joined the company as Constructien Director in 1995
and appointed 1o the man beard 85 3 director In November
2006 Prewiously contracts director and construction manager
with a number of national contracting companies including
Balfour Beatty and Clarke Consiruction}

06 JOHN SALMON FEA*T

Aged 63 A non-executive director appointed in 2005

Chairman of the Audit Commuitee Formerly a pariner of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, and a member and former
Deputy Chairman of their Supervisory Board Currently 2 senior
adwiser to IDDAS and a trustee and member of Council of the
British Heart Foundation

08 SIMON CLARKE*

Aged £2 A non-executive director appoinied in 2004 Previously
Deputy Chairman of Northern Rzcing PLC and Director and the
Vice-Chairman of the Racecourse Assooiztion

10 PAUL RIGG DL, CPFA*t

Aged 61 A non-executive girector appointed i 2004 Formerly
Chief Executive of West Sussex County Councit He 15 a direcior
of the Chichester Festval Thestre Ltd, and a non-executive
director and irusiee of the Weald and Downland Open Air
Museumn Lid




SENIOR MANAGEMENT

01 IOHN BODDS BSc, FRICS
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - MIDLANDS

Aged 51 byears service

03 RUPERT JOSELAND BSc, MRICS
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - SOUTH WEST

Aged 38 6 years service

05 TIM SEDDON BSc, MRICS
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - LONDON AND
SOUTH EAST

Aged £3 2 years serice

07 RUPERTWO0OD BSc, MRIES
REGIONAL MANAGER ~ NCRTHERN
HOME COUNTIES

Aged 34 18 months service

02 MIKE HERBERT

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - NORTH STAFFOROSHIRE

Aged 52 17 years service

04 STEPHEN PROSSER BSc, MRICS
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - YORKSHIRE

Aged 44 10 years service

06 MICHELLE TAYLOR BSc, MRICS
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - NORTH WEST

Aged 45 16 years service

08 JON MESSENT LLB, Sohicitor
COMPANY SECRETARY

Aged 43 1yeers service
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

St Modwen 1s commuitted to the highest standards
of corporate governance The beartd of directors,
through the executive dwrectors 2nd management,
exercises effective control over the group and

Its activities, recognising Its responsibibity to
shareholders and other interested parties The
procedures for epplying these principles within
the group are set out betow This should be read
in conjunction with the Directors remuneration
report on pages 50 to 61

Throughout the year ended 30th Novernber 2007
the company has complied with the principles
set out i Section 1 of the Combined Code on
Carporate Governance 2006 ["The Code”] except
for the following matters

« The Code asks the board to idenufy each
non-executive director 1t considers io be
independent Of the six non-executve
directors at the end of 2007, the board
considers Mary Francis, lan Menzies-Gow,
Paul Rigg, Christopher Roshier and John
Salmon to be fully independent The Code
seeks an explanation for the deterrmination
of independence 1n certain circumstances,
including If a non-executive has served for
longer than nine years Chnistopher Roshier
has been a non-executive director for twenty
years, but the board I1s satisfied that he
matntains an independent and ngorous
approach to all of its business end accordingly
considers un to be independent The board
recognises that Sirmon Clarke does not meet
the critema for a fully independent director
under the Code, althcugh his position as a
representative of the Clarke and Leavesley
families, who together hold 51 4m shares
(42 5%)] in the company s equity, gives him
a very strang nterest in challenging and
scrutimising management to secure excellent
performance from the company

« The Code recommends that at least half
the board, excluding the Chairman, should
comprise independent non-executive directors
The beard currently compnses five non-
executive directors whom 1t determines to be
\ndependent, one non-executive [Simon Clarke)
wha 1s not deemed fully independent under
the Code but who - 85 explained sbove - has a
strong interest as a shareholder representative
in challenging 2nd scrutiising management,

and four executive members including the Chairman The object sought
by the Code — that no indmdual er group of individuals can dominate the
board 5 decision-making - 15 thus achieved

« The Code recommends that all members of the Audit and Remuneration
Committees are independent non-executive directors Each of thase
Cormmittees compnses all of the non-executive members of the board
except for Chnstopher Roshier As explained above, Simon Clarke i5 not
2 fully independent director under the Code, but the board considers
that its discussions benefit from his involvernent 1n the preparatory
detailed serutiny which takes place in these Committees As also noted
above, Siman Glarke has a strong interest in challenging and monitoring
management s performance

. The Coge recomnmends that a Chuef Executive should not go on fo be the
chairman of the same company As explained in previous years annuat
reporis, the board recommended the appoiniment of former Chief
Executive Anthony Glossop as Chairman of the board This was endorsed
by sharehclders at the Annual General Meeting in April 2004 As of
11th February 2008 Anthony Glossop became non-executive Chairman
The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive are carefully differentiated

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The company acts as tha holding company of a group of property investrment and
development companies A lst of the subsidiary and associated undertakings
afiecting the profit or net assets of the group s included at page 103

BOARD COMPOSITION AND COMMITTEES

The compaosition of the board provides an appropriate blend of experience
and gualifications, and the number of non-executives provides 2 strong base
for ensunng appropriate corporate gavernance of the company The board s
decisions are imptemented by the executve directors The Chairman and
the non-executives also met dunng the year without the executive directors
being present

Christopher Roshier is the senior independent director He s available for
consultation by shareholders, whenever appropriate

The company s Articles of Asseciation provide that all directors are subject to
re-election st least every three years In addition, sll directors are subject to
re-election by shareholders after their initiat appointment

The reappointment of non-executive directors is not autamatic it 15 intended
that appaintments will be for an initial term of three years, which may be
extended by mutual agreement Prior to each nonr-executive offering himself
to the members for re-election his reappointment must be confirmed by the
Chairman 1n consultation with the remamder o the board

The terms and conditions of appointment of all directors are avalable for
inspection at the company s registered cifice during norrzl business hours,
and at the AGM

The board 15 supplied with tmely and relevant information regarding the
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business, through regular monthly and ad

hoc reports, site wisits and presentations from
rmembers of the management team and by
meetings with key partners Where appropnate,
the company provides the resources to enable
directors to update and upgrade their knowledge
Through the Company Secretary, the board 15
mformed of corporate governance issues and sl
board members have access via the Company
Secretary to independent adwice If required

The crtena used for evaluating indvidual executive
directors performance are wcluded in the Directors
Remuneration Report Individual non-executive
directors’ performance ts reviewed by the Chairman
and Chief Executive The performance of the

board as a whole 15 assessed inthe context of the
company’s achieverent of its strategic objectives
and total sharehotder return targets Feedback on
the company 15 sought through external surveys
from shareholders, analysts and other professionals
within the investrnent community following the
regular bnefings, presentations and site visits
undertaken by the company This feedback 15 made
avallable to the whole board

In support of the principles of good corperate
governance, the board has appointed the following
committees, all of which have formal terms of
reference which are available for inspection by
shareholders and are posted on the company s
website

a} Remuneration Committee

The composition and function of the
Remuneration Committee are set out inthe
Directors Reruneration Report on page 55

b} Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, which currently compnises
all of the non-executive directors except for
Christopher Roshier, 15 chaired by John Satmon

The company s Finance Director, Financial
Controller and Internal Auditor attend Audit
Committee meetings but the Committee also
meets without management being present and
has private sessions with the avditors The
Commiitee has direct access to the internal and
external auditors

The Audit Committee s functions include

- Ensuring that appropnate accounting systems
and financial controls are in operation and

that the company s nnancial staiements comply with statutory and other
reguiTements

» Recewing reports from, and consulting with, the internal and external
auvditors

« Rewviewng the intenm and annual results and reports to shareholders, and
considering any matiers raised by the in‘ernat and external auditors

+ Considering the appropriatensss of the accounting policies of the cornpany
used n preparing nis financial statements

« Monitonng the integnity of the financial statements of the group and
formal announcements relating to the group s financial performance, and
reviewing significant financial reporting judgernents contaned therein

« Reviewing the effectiveness of the groups internal audit function

. Rewiewing and monitoring the independence and objectiity of the
company s external auditers

. Monitoring the scope, cost-effectiveness and objectivity of the audit

» Monstoring the company s policy on non-audit services provided by the
external auditors

« Making 2n annual essessment of the external auditors and recommending,
or not, their reappointment

« Reviewing “whistle-blewing“arrangements within the company

« Reviewing its own performance, constituhicn and ierms of reference 1o
ensure « :5 operating at maximum effectiveness and recommending any
changes 1t considers necessary to the board for approval

Gwen the Increasing size, complexity and geographical scope of the campany s
pperations, the company has proceeded with the appomntrent of an internal
auditor tasked with farmalising and documenting internal control procedures
and ensuring compliance The newly appainted internal audiior took up her
role on 2nd January 2007

The Commuttes s pabicy on the provision of non-audit services by the external
suditors 1s that, whilst it 1s appropnate and cost-effective for the externat
auditors to provide tax compliance and tax planning services to the group,
sther services should only be prowided where alternative providers do not
exist or where it is cost-efective or in the group s snterest for the external
auditors to provide such services In all cases the provision of non-audit
services s carefully momitored by, and subject to the prior approval of,
the Comsuttee The external auditors would not be invited to provide any
non-atdit services where 1t was felt that this could conflict with their
independence or abjectivity Such services would include the provision of
internal avdit and management consulting services

As part of the regular review of its providers of professional services,
the board put the audit outto a tender process snvolving a number of
firms, including Ernst & Young, the incumbent auditors This process
was completed 1n 2007 and Deloitte & Touche LLP were selected as the
company s auditors
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¢) Nominations Commuttee

The Nominations Committee was reconstituted
in 2006 and now comprises Anthony Glossop (as
chairman of the Commuttee), Mary Francis, lan
Manzies-Gow, Paul Rigg and John Szlmon

For the appomntment of the Company Secretary
during the year, a detailed specification was drawn
up and agreed with all board members setting
out the regquired skills and background from
which 1t was felt candidates should be drawn
Since a suitable candidate was not already known
to the company it was necessary tonstruct a
search agency A recommendation was made

by the Nominations Committee to the board for
the appointment of Jon Messent as Company
Secretary

BOARD AND COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE

The board met eleven times dunng the

year The Audit Committee met three times,

the Npminations Committee once, and the
Remuneration Committee four times All
members attended alt meetings except that Simon
Clarke and Paul Rigg were unable to attend two
board meetings lan Menzies-Gow and Christopher
Roshier were each unable to attend one board
meeting Paul Rigg was unable to attend two
Remuneration Commiitee meetings, and Simon
Clarke and lan Menzies-Gow one

BOARD EFFECTIVENESS

The Code recornmends that the board undertakes
a format and ngoreus annual evaluation of 1ts own
performance Aformal evaluation, {acilitated by
an external assessor, Or Tracy Long of Boardroom
Review, was undertaken dunng 2005 and 2006
The principat findings of the review were that "the
board functions well as a team, with high levels

of trust and respect amongst new and existing
mernbers, and an ability to deal capably with
change Financizl documentation and controls
have been upgraded, and recent impravements
have been made in the area of board and
commuitee independence and compasition,

board agendas, shareholder communication

and corporate governance " Three areas {or
improvement were identified maximising board
contrnbution, succession planning, and risk
analysis Actions taken to address these

aregs were

«» Sharpened focus of board agendas and papers

Reviewed levels of authority and board nvolvement i major project
acguisitions

« Increased nme given to strategy and nisk analysis
« ldentified structure for succession planning

For 2007 the next format evaluation has been commenced with Boardroom
Review o review the board s progress against previous action tems, and to
establish whether there are further improvaments reguired

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The board recognises that it has overall responsibility for the identification
ang rattigation of nsks and the development and mantenance ofan
approprizte system of internsl control

Dunng the penod under review the directors have reviewed the effectivenass
of the system of internal control in accordance with the Turnbull guidance,
through the production of a detared report which covered the group s
control environment, the manner 1n which key business risks are 1dentified,
the adequacy of information systems and control procedures, and the
rhanner In which any required correctwe action 15 to ba taken

The group s key internal controls are centred on comprehensiva monthly
reporting from all activities which includes a detailed portfolio analysts,
development progress reviews, management accounts and a comparison

of committed expenditure against avalable facilties These matters are
reported to the board monthly, with reasens for 2ny significant vanances
from budget Detailed annual budgets are reviewed by the board and revised
forecasts for the year are prepared on a regular basis

There are clearly defined procedures for the authonsation of capital
expenditure, purchases and sales of development and investment properties,
contracts and commitments and a formal schedule of matters, including
major investment and development decisions and strategic matters, that are
reserved for board approval Formal policies and procedures are in place
covering all elements of employment, the construction process, tiealth and
safety and IT The company 1s currently working in conjuction with FAST
{Federation Against Software Theft] to achieve their Gold Accreditation for
software licensing compliance Tha company already holds Bronze and Silver
awards All necessary steps to achieve the Gold award were undertaken in
2007 and an application will be made in 2008

Internal control, by its nature, provides only reasonable and not absolute
zssurance against matenal misstatement or loss The directors continue,
however. to strive to ensure that internal control and nsk menagement are
further embedded into the operations of the business by dealing with areas
for improvernent as they are identified In the year under review, no matenal
loss was suffered by a failure of internal control

The analysis of the business s key risks was also reviewed and redefined in
the Light of current experience
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The company s policies with respect to ts

a) financial rsk management objectives and
policies, including the policy for hedging each
major type of forecasted transaction for which
hedge accounting is used, and

b] exposure to price rsk, credit nsk, Liquidity risk
and cash flow risk

are contained in the notes to the accounts at
pages B and B9

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The key business risks facing the company, therr
potential impact and rrutigation, are reviewed
regularly This year the risks were assessed
against a set of scenaros, and were found to be
still appropnate

MANAGEMENT OF KEY RISKS

The key risks that have been entified, the
management approach ta each, and the
assessment of the residual nsk are set out belew

1 ORBANISATIONAL/PEQPLE FACTORS

The rsks identified included

« Succession planning and talent management,
. 1T,

« Disaster planning,

» Falure to recrunt

The principal mitigating actions are

« Targeted recrutment procedures,

» Competitive remuneration packages

+ Strong perfermance-related Link to
remnuneration,

« Reqular assessment of periormance and
identification of training needs,

« Taiered training programme,

« Regular communmication of sirategic ang
tactical objectives,

« Properly resourced and structured [T solutions,
. Appropniate disaster recovery procecures

Assessment - Employee turnover has been low,
indicating good retention levels Vacancies are few,
and zre generally fitled promptly, indicating the

attractiveness of the company and 1ts remuneration packages To support the
financial objectives, we will need ta continue to improve the employse bese

2. ECONOMIC/PROPERTY RISKS
The risks identified included

» Demand for space {rom occupiers,

« Renial levels,

« Invesiment yield,

» Relative sector performance,

» Overexposure to single tenant/schame,
= Site assembly nsk,

» Occupationzl risks,

» Investment value nsk,

« Changing public secter requirements
The pnincipal mitigating actions are

« Regular dizlogue with industry experts and commentators,
o Use of high quality professional adwsers,

. The hopper and geographical spread gives flexibilty and facilitates
diversification,

» Emphesis on value creation through active property management and
development

Assessment — We have chesen to operste only in one geographical area, the
UK, which 1s subject to relatively low-nisk, low-returns from 3 stable and
mature, albeit eyclical economy and property market By involvement with all
sectors of that economy and that property market, we are as diversified as
possible, without venturing overseas

3 REGULATORY FACTORS
The nsks identified included

« Planning,
. T3X,
» Technolegy,
« lease structures
The pnincipal mitigating actions are
« Being alert to policies being promoted,
« Use of high guality professional adwvisers,
In-house expert resources in planning/residential/construction/tax/IT

Assessment — Our daily exposure to all aspects of the planning process, and
internal procedures for sprezding best practice ensure we remain abreast of
most developments We have not been veryactive in attempting to miluence

public policy debate, but may need o do 3023 we grow
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4. FINANCIAL RISKS
The nsks identified included

» Llackof avatlable funds,

« Interestrates,

« Tzxation

The principat mitigating actions are

. Smalt number of high-guality banking
relationships,

« Hedging policy to contan interest rate risk,
« Benchmarking of costs of finance,

« Tax strategy identifying areas of acceptable
inngvation

Assessment - Qur conservative approach {o
financing reduces the opportunity for true
innovation in this area This is offset by the
benafits of stabibity, reliabibty and borrowing
capacity, ensuring finance 1s available for all
foreseeable projects

5 FAILURE TO SECURE SCHEMES
The risks identified ncluded

« Competition,

« Overheated market,
s People,

« Reputation

The pnneipal mit:gating actions are

« Regional offices in touch with their tocat market,

« Siong performance-related link to
remuneraton,

. Dedicated central resource to support regienal
ieamns,

. Streamlined and effective decision-making
process,

« Availability of adequate finance,

. Flexible and innovative approach io acquisitions

in response to changing market conditions,

. Raising the profile of the cornpany as the
country s leading regeneration specialist

Assessment - The increasing focus on the regions to deliver acguisitions,
and the growing reputation and financial capacity of the company, have
enabled us to deliver more than the target of replacing 120% of land used
over the past five years

5. SDCIAL, ETHICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL RISKS
The rsks identified included

« Heslth, safety & environment risk,

« Clmate change,

« Business ethics,

« Internal controis,

« Customer satisfaction

The principal mitigating actions are

« Systems of control procedures and delegated authoniies,
« Regular and detalled operational and nnancisl reporting,
. Regular dialogue with industry inves'ars and commeniaiors,
« Close superwision of transact:ons and key relationships,
« Proactive press/media contacts,

« Regular top-level meetngs with local suthorities, RDAs, and other
government or quasi-governmental bodies

Assessment - The company has benefited {rom an excellent reputation This
1s underpinned by a simple set of operating commitments

7. REPUTATIONAL RISKS

The risks identified included

» Fallure to deliver on promises,

« lnvolvement with controversial schemes/partners,

« Failure to live up to expectations

The pnincipal mitigating actions are

« Agdherence to system of principles and ethics,

« Thorough and proactive PR to get messages across clearty,

. Inclusion of reputatienal 1Issues as an item m scheme selection process,
. Astrong culture oi proprety led {rom the board

Assessment - The company enjoys an excetlent reputation with its
stakeholders including investars, business partners and ermployeesl This s
based on, and reinforces by, a strong set of principles and consistent delivery
of promises
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B. CONSTRUCTION RISK
The risks identified included

+ Build quality,

» Remediation/contarmination,

+ Liabibityissues

The principal mitigating actions are

= Astrong internal construction management
team,

« Projects, acquisitions and dispesals are
reviewed (ang financially appraised} in detait
within clearly defined authonsation limits,

» Regular management reviews,

» Useand clase supervisian of high-guabity
trusted contraciors and professionals,

» Contractual lizbility clearly definec

Assessment - The company 1s willing to accept
a degree of environmental/contamunation risk,
enabling higher returns to be made for the
perceived higher risks undertaken These risks
are passed on or mimimised where possible, but
cannot be eliminated In our recent expenience,
the residual nsks have been acceptably low

DIRECTORS AND THEIR INTERESTS

in accordance with the provisions set out in
Section 1 of the Combined Code on Corporate
Governance Issued by the Financial Reporting
Council in July 2006 Chnistopher Roshier offers
Rimself for re-election to the board The reasons
for this are set out on page 48

BitL OLiver, John Salmon, Mary Francis and
Christopher Roshier will retire from the board in
accordance with the provisions of the company s
Artictes of Association and offer themselves for
re-election

None of the directors had any matenal interest in
contracts with the group

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN ORDINARY SHARES

The interests of the directors in the 1ssued share captal of the company are

shown below

30th November 30th November
2007 2086
Beneficial
S J Burke 13,240 -
SW Clarke 3,859,332 3,859,332
M E Francis 1,000 1,000
CC A Glossop 1,707,933 1,707,933
TP Haywood 87,823 66,823
W.A Dhiver 188,304 188,304
P Rigg 1,875 -
CE Roshier 10,417 10,617
J Salmpn 2,000 -
Non-beneficial
CC A Glossop 100,000 100,000

The above interests do not include shares hetd under the share option
schemes detailed in the directors remuneration report on page 59

There has baen no change in these interests between 30th Novernber 2007

and Bth February 2008

SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS

As at 14th January 2008 1n addition to those noted above, the company had
been notified, in accordance with the Financial Services and Markets Act
2000, of the following Interests in more than 3% of its 1ssued share capital

Number of Percentage of
Ordinary Shares Grdinary Share
Shareholder Held Czpital
Lady Clarke and family holdings
(excluding S W Clarke] 30,271,420 25 1%
JD Leavesley and connected parties 17,307,477 14 3%
ING Investment Management 10,038,746 83%
Scottish Widows Investment Partnership 5,264,049 4 4%
Thames River Capital 4,430,000 3%
Legal and General
Investment Management 4,041,03% 34%




54 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ACQUISITION DF THE COMPANY'S
OWN SHARES

During the year ended 30th Novernber 2007 the
company purchased 150,000 ordinary shares of
10p each in the company and transferred them
into the company’s employee benefit trust The
aggregate cansideration paid for these shares
amounted to £813,783 The total of ordinary
shares purchased in the year constitutes 0 12%
of the company s authorised and tssued share
capital

CREDITOR PAYMENT POLICY

It 15 the group's policy to agree specific payment
tarms for 1ts business transacttons wath its
suppliers and to abide by those terms whenever
it 15 satisfied that the supplier has provided the
goods and services In accordance with the agreed
terms and conditions

During the year ended 30th November 2007
trade creditors reprasented an average of 24
days’ purchases [2006- 25 days] This has been
calculated by expressing year end creditors 25
a fraction of purchases magde in the year, and
multiptying the resutting fraction by 365 days

EMPLOYEES

The group encourages employee mnvolvernent
and places emphasis on keeping its employees
informed of the group s activities and
performance The company's executive runs
guarterly management meetings at which senior
employees are informed about information
affecting them as employees, where their
feedback 1s sought on decisions Likely to affect
their interests, and where a common awareness
15 achieved of the financial and economic
factors affecting the company s performance
This information is then cascaded to staff at

the company's head office and regional offices

A performance related annual bonus scheme
and share option arrangements are designed to
encourage employee involvement irs the success
of the group

The group operates a non-discriminatory employment policy under which
full and fair considarstion 1s given to disabled applicants, to the continued
empioyment of staff who become disabled, and to thair continued career
development and promotion

The group operates a pension schema which is opento all employees - see
pages 91to 94

POLITICAL AND CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The company did not make any political donations in the year Details of
the company s chantable activities are included in the CSR review Direct
charitable donations during the year totalled £8,000 (2006 £7,000]

SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

The executive directors have a programme of meetings with institutional
shareholders and analysts at which the company s strategy and most
recently reported performance are explzined and guestions and comments
made are releyed to the whole board Visits are also arrenged to sites of
particular interest or significance to assist investors understanding of the
company s business The company s Annual General Meeting 1s also used as
an opportunity to communicate with private investors In addition to the usual
period for guestions which is made availzble for shareholders at the Annuat
General Meeting, John Salmon, the charman of the Audit Commuttee,

and Mary Francis, the chairman of the Remuneration Committee, will

be avallable tc answer appropniate questions Any matters of concern
regarding the company are discussed by the semor ndependent director with
shareholders or appropriate corporate governance bodies and comments are
fed back by him to the whole board

Copies of alt press releases, investor presentations and Anpual Reports
are posted on the company s website [www stmadwen co uk], together with
additional details of major projects, key financial information and company
background

To simplify and enceurage participation in vating on resoiutions at our
Annual Generzl Meeting, the cornpany provides the opportuntly to vote
etectronicatly through CREST [for further details see pages 112 and $13)

BUSINESS STANDARDS

The company does not condone any form of corrupt behaviour in business
dealings and has disciplinary procedures in place to deal with any itlegat or
inappropriate sctivities by employees
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT

This report has been drawn up In accordance
with the Combined Code 2004 and the Companies
Act, complies with the FSA's Listing Rules, and
has been approved by both the Remuneration
Commuttee and the board Shareholders will

be invited to approve this report at the Annual
General Meeting The Remuneration Committee 5
terms of reference are available for inspechion on
the company s website

The Companies Act requires cerfain parts of the
remuneration repert to be autited The zudited
sections are highlighted

COMPOSITION AND FUNCTION OF THE
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remunerstion Committee was reconstituted
in April 2007 and now comprises Mary Francis
[Chatrman), $1men Clarke, [3n Menzies-Gow, Paul
Rigg and John Salmon

The Commitiee constders all aspects of

the executive directors’ remuneration and
admunisters the company's share schemes

The remuneration of the non-executive
directors 15 considered by the board following
recommendations by the executive directars
No director participates in setting their own
remunerstion The Commuttee also reviews and
notes annuatly the remuneration trends across
the company and any major changes in employee
benefits structures

Tha campany has complied throughout the
period with the Directors Remuneration Report
Regulztions 2002

REMUNERATION POLICY AND MAIN
ELEMENTS OF REMUNERATION

The objective of St Modwen’s remuneration
policy 1s to attract, retain and motivate high
calibre senior executives through competitive pay
arrangements which are also th the best interests
of shareholders These include performance-
related elements with demanding targets, In
order to align the mterests of direclors and
sharaholders and to reward success

The overall aim is that the fixed elements of executive directors’
remuneration [base salames and pension benefits) should be set at around
the median of the range paid by comparable companies, and that superior
performance should be rewarded through total remuneration in the upper
guartile of the range These benchmarks gear rewards to high performance,
and seek to ensure that the company can attract and retain executives of
suitable calibre in the sector’s very competitive labour market

The Committee undertook a full review of the remuneration arrangements
for executive directors i 2005-06 and the resultant recommendations were
gpproved by shareholders at last yzars Annuzl General Meeting The new
arrangements were accordingly implemented for the first tme in 2006-07
They compnse

. Basesalary Reviewed annually in the light of external market movements
and other relevani factors such as internsl relstvities Base salary levels
were checked in the 2005-04 review and set around the median of external
comparators

» Annual bonus The aim is to provide a clear and direct incentive
Bonus compnses a single payment awarded at the end of the financial
year Bonus levels depend on performance against a financial target
{growth in net asset value per shara dunng the year in guestion] ang
personal targets Awards range from 10% of base salaryif the mirimum
performance target 1s met, to 125% for performance at the maximum

. Perfermance share plan An annual award of shares which vests after
three years and provides the main incentrve to sustained, longer term
performance The level of vesting depends on periormance agamnst two
cumulative iinancial targets - growth 1n net asset value per share and
growth in totzl shareholder returns Awerds are normaltly worth 125%
of base salary and levels of vesting range from 25% of base satary if the
minrmUm net asset value growth performance target 1s met but the Total
Shareholder Return ['TSR") 15 less than 0%, to 150% if both targets are
met n full

. Pensions Executive directors pension benefits are funded through erther
the defined benefit scheme [now closed], or the defined contribution
scheme

. Shareholdings Since 1st December 2006 it has been the company s policy
that excutive directors are expected 1o build up their shareholdings in the
company over a five year period to be, 2t @ mimimum, the value of one
times base szlary
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THE COMMITTEE'S WORK IN 200607

During 2006-07, the Committee held four meetings Its main actmties were
tmplementing the new remunerat:on arrengements for executive directors,
monitoring the remuneration including share scheme] arrangements for
staff below board levet, especially at regionsl director and equivalent levels,
and preparing the 2007-08 remuneration decisions The latter have required
careful considerstion, both because of the decliming and rapidly changing
market conditiens commented on elsewhere 1n this Annual Report, and
because the recrutment market for high gualty staff nevertheless remains
tight and relativities between executive board members and senior stafi
have narrowed and 1 a few cases reversed Full details of the remuneration
arrangements for the year ending 30th Nevernber 2008 will be provided In
the 2007-08 Annual Report and changes to the Performance Share Plan
awards made in February 2008 are set out 1n the section on Performance-
Related Remuneration below

Deloitte & Touche LLP [“Deloitte™) acted as external advisers to the
Remunerztion Committee untit 2007 Deloitte were closely mvolved in the
cornprehensive review of the remunerstion arrangements for executive
directors referred to above Upsn Deloitte s appointment as external auditors
to the company, the Committee terminated their role as remuneration
advisers We are grateful for the advice and support they provided to us New
remuneration advisers will be appointed 1n 2008

The remainder of this report sets out in more detail the remuneration
arrangemants In the year ended 30th November 2007

SERVICE CONTRACTS

All of the executive directors have service contracts of no fixed term, with
notice penods of twelve months

Tha non-executive directors do not have service contracts Non-executive
directars have notice periods of three months

Nao director has any nights to cempensation on loss of office [apart from
payment in beu of notice, where appropriate]

Unless specifically approved by the board, executive direclors are not
permitted to hold external nan-executive directorships Anthony Glossop
recewves fees of £16,500 per annum which he retains in respect of his service
as a non-executive director of Rebinson PLC He received no fees in respect
of his service as a non-executve director of Northern Racing PLC, of which
he ceased to be a director en 22 June 2007

The dates of the directors’ service contracts are 25 follows

CC A Glossop 1st December 1988

WA Oliver 24th January 2000
S ) Burke 1st January 2006
TP Haywood 14th April 2003

BASE SALARIES

As reported in last year s Annuzl Report &
Accounts, following advice from Deloitte,

the executive directors’ base salames were
increased to levels around the market median for
cornparable external positions The salary leves
are set out on page 57 of this report

Since 1st December 2005, the Chairman has

been paid a bzse salary onty He does not receive

annual bonus options or performance shares Mr
Glossop s salary for the year 2004-07 15 set out op
page 60

References to executive directors in the
paragraphs below exclude the Chalrman

PERFORMANCE-RELATED
REMUNERATION

The Remuneration Commwttee has approved all
performance-related remuneration in respect of
the year to 30th November 2007, and the targets
for achievernent of such remuneration which were
set at the beginning of the financial year

BONUS SCHEME

Executive directors participsted in a performance-
linked cash bonus scheme which was payatle In
one instalment on the publication oi the resuits
for the year ended 30th Novermber 2007 The
executive directors were eligible to receive a total
bonus of up to 125% of base salary fup to 62 5%
allocated towards achievenent of financial argets
and up to 42 5% towards achievement of personal
targets)

The levels of bonus award were determuned by
the Remuneration Comrnsttee on the basis of
performance against the financial and personal
targets The financial target set by the Committee
for the year to 30th November 2007 was based
on growth In net assets per share with growth of
10% earning the minumum bonus of 10% of base
satary, growth of 15% earning a bonus of 50%

of base salary, and growth of 20% earning the
maximurm benus of 42 5% of base salary Awards
would be pro-rated between these points

Personal targets were set indwvidually for each
executive director, and focused on actions
necessary to secure the campany s long-term
growth such as replenishment of the hopper,
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realising marshalling opportunities, and
deepening talent and succession planmng below
board level. The Remuneration Commuties has,

In accordance with its terms of reference, no
restrictions on the factors 1t can take in to account
in determining the approprateness and relevance
of the remuneration policy

The Chairman makes recommendations to the
Remuneration Commuttee for the levels of bonus
payable to executive directors against both the
finencial and personal targets, supported by
audited figures in respect of the financial targets
Decisians on the levels of bonus payable are taken
by the Remuneration Cornmittee Annual bonuses
do not form part of pensionable pay

For the year to 30th November 2007, the bonuses
paid to directors as a perceniage of annual salary
were as follows Biit Oliver 122 5%, Steve Burke
122 5%, Tim Haywood 117 5% These bonuses
represented 100% of the maximurm of 62 5%

for achievement of the net asset growth target,
the out-turn being growth of 20% The balanca
represents the bonus paid for the achievernent

of the personal targets set for each executive
director Given the strong growth in net assets

1n 2007 and the achievernent of almost all the
personal targets set for each executive director,
the Committee agreed that bonuses at this level
were |ustified

The bonus arrengements described above were
ntroduced in 2007 following the Committee’s
comprehensive review of executive directors’
remuneration The previous bonus scheme
provided for higher awards of up to 140% of base
salary, payable in two equal instalments The
amnounts potentially payable to directors (provided
the company s net assets per share growth

over the relevant three year period exceeds RPI
plus 5% per annum and the director concerned
continues to be employed by the company] in
future years in respect of the second instalments
of the bonuses earned in 2004 to 2006 are as
follows

2008 2018 2070 Total

£'o60 £000 £'600 £°000

WA Ohver 175 217 252 744

S.J Burke E11] 60 74 184

TP Haywood 77 123 140 340
SHARE SCHEMES

The Remuneration Committee 15 responsible for overseeing the company s
Performance Share Plan ["PSP7), Executive Share Option and Savings
Related Share Option schernes in accordance with rules previsusly approved
by shareholders The PSP, introduced in 2007, 15 the long-term incentive for
executive directors, and the Executive Share Option Scheme rewards other
semor employees The company has under consideration the inclusion of
senior staff below board leve!l in the PSP (inwhich case they would cease to
participate 1n the Executive Share Option schemne) but has decided that the
present arrangements should remain in place for the year ending

30th Novernber 2008

As notified to shareholders before the 2007 Annual General Meeting, PSP
awards to executive directors in 2007 were equal to 150% of salary The
awards will vest after three years according to performance against two
financial targets

The first 1s cumulative real growth in net asset value per share ["net asset
growth”} over the three year period from the date of grant This target was
selected to tncentivise exectitives to aim for the continued long-term growth
of the company, whilst delivering the short-term and medium-term results
which are the principal focus of the bonus scheme Net asset growth of 33%
will earn PSP shares worth 31 25% of base salary, growth of 50% wall earn
shares worth 100% of base salary, and growth of 75% will earn shares worth
125% of base salary Awards will be pro-rated between these points The
second target 15 the company s total shareholder return {"TSR"] If TSR over
the three years from the date of grant 1s 75% or more the PSP grant achieved
as a result of net asset growth will be enhanced by 20% No adjustment will
be made 1f TSR 1s between 0% and 75% Awards will be reduced by 20% if
TSR is at or below 0% The combined effact of the two targetsis that the
minimum vesting of PSP shares will be worth 25% of base salary and the
maximum will be worth 150% No shares will vest unless net asset growth i1s
at least 33% over the three year period
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The executive directors did not take part in the executrve share option
scherne 1n 2007, but have nghts aver options granted to them in previous
years For options granted in 2005 and earlier years, the performance
condition was subgect io one retesting whereby if the condition was not met
in the imtial perod of 3 years the ophions could still be exercised if the real
growth in the net asset value per share of the Company was at least 5% per
annum over the four year period from the date of grant Options granted in
2006 and thereafter do not allow retesting if the performance condition s not
met in the initial 3 year period ~ 1f this 1s the case the options will lapse All
performance conditions not yet met will be adjusted for the introduction of
International Financial Reporting Standards {o the cormpany in 2006

Executve directors may also participate in the company's savings-related
share schemes on the same terms as all other employees

2008 PSP PERFORMANCE CONDITIONS

The Remuneration Commitiee has given axtenstve consideration to the
performance targets to be set for PSP grants to the executive directors for
the period 2007-08 to 2009-10 I has decided that n the difficult market
conditions facing the company, the targets for cumulative net asset growth
per share shoutd be reduced to 9% for the minimum award of shares worth
31 25% of base salary, and 44% for the maximum award of shares worth
125% of base salary

Awards will be pro-rated between these twa points The choice of only
maximum and Minimum net asset targets marks a change from the 2007
award [described above), where a mid-point target was also 1dentified and
secured shares worth 100% of base salary

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN 2002-2007

The company's totat shareholder return is shown in the graph against a
broad equity market index Since the company is a constituent of the FTSE
250 and FTSE Real Estate indices, these are considered to be appropriate
henchmarks for the graph

The Comerittee apreed that the tarpets for TSR
growth should remain the same as in 2006-07
Any awards secured against the net 2sset growth
targets will accordingly be reduced by 20% if TSR
grows by zero or tess and will be increased by
20% 1f TSR grows by 75% or more No adjustment
will be made 11 TSR growth 1s between zero and
75% The potential range of total PSP awards for
the three years beginning 2007-08 will thus be
the same asinthe previous year from shares
worth 25% cf base salary if net asset growthis

at the minimurm target and TSR growth s at or
below 0%, to shares worth 150% of base salary

f the maximum net asset target 1s met and T5R
growth 1s 75% or more The Cemmittee considers
thzt the performance conditions are demanding
in the lght of current and prospective market
conditions, and provide approprate incentives

to the executive directors to deliver value to
shareholders

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS' FEES

The level of non-executive directors feesis
recommended to the board by the Chairman and
executive directors, having taken independent
advice on market practice For 2007 the level of
the basic fee paid was £35,000 per director with
additional payments of £8,000 to the Chairman
of the Audit Commuttee and the Chawman of the
Remuneration Committee and of £5,300 to the
Senior Independent Director

For the year commencing 1st December 2007,
non-executve directors fees have been set at
£37,000 per director, with additional payments of
£9,000 to the Chairman of the Audit Committes
and the Chairman of the Remuneration
Comnuttee and of £5,000 to the Senior
Independent Director

Non-executive directors are not permitted to
participate In the company s bonus, share or
pension schemes
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Audited Information

EXECUTIVE SKARE OPTION SCHEMES™

Date of Grant CC A Blossop WA Oliver S Burke TP Haywood  ExercisaPrice Exercise Period
November 1999 500,000 - - — 929p Nov 2003 - Nov 2009
September 2002 - 40,000 — — 134p  Sept 2005 - Sept 2092
August 2003 - 112,000 - - 200p Aug 2004 - Aug 2013
August 2004 - B9,500 39,250 - 279p Aug 2007 - Aug 2014
August 2065 - 87,250 33,750 39,500 £43p Aug 2008 - Aug 2015
August 2006 — 75,300 34,500 41,800 478p Aug 2009 - Aug 2016
As at 30th November 2006 500,000 424,050 107,500 81,300

* All share options granted in 2004 or earbier have vested and are no langer subject to performance conditions Those granted in
2005 or later will vest if the real growth in the net asset value per share of the company 15 at least 5% per annum over the relevant
three year penod

Details of Executive Share options exercised by directors during the year are 35 follows

Market pnce Number of
Date of at date of ophons Gam
gYereise EXBrcise exercised £000
WA Oliver May 2007 713 5p 90,000 525
TP Haywood August 2007 510p 55,500 128

PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN SCHEME

Directars maximum entitlements, subject to the satisfection of performance conditions, are as follows

Date of Grant WA Ohver 8 ) Burke TP Haywood Exercise Penod
May 2007 87,235 45,317 50,981 May 2010-April 2017
SAVINGS RELATED SCHEMES
Balance at Balance at Exercise
Date of Grant 3Dth Nov 2006 Exercised granted  30th Nov 2807 Price Exercise Perod
CCA Glossop 6,072 — — 56,072  £2 48-4 335 Oct 2009-Mar 2012
WA Oliver 3,713 - — 3,713 £4 335 Oct 2011-Mar 2012
5 J Burke 13,240 [13,240] 3,383 3,383 £4 B4 Oct 2012-Mar 2013
TP Haywood 7,497 — - 7.497 £182-2 48 Oct 2008-Mar 2010

Details of Savings Retated Share options exercised by directors durtng the year are as follows

Market price Number of
Date of at date of options Gain
gxercise EXBITISE exercised £'000
S J Burke Qctober 2007 517p 13,240 52

The share price as at 30th November 2007 was 424p The highest price dunng the year was 730p and the lowest price was 363p
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

The remuneration of the directars for the year ended 30th November 2007 was as follows

Total emoluments
excluding pensions and
pension contriiutions

Salary/Fees Annual bones Benefits 07 2006
£'000 £'008 £'00D £'000 £'000
Executive
S J Burke 200 245 13 458 -
CC A Glossop 350 — 23 373 3Z21
TP Haywood 225 264 20 509 362
WA Oliver 385 472 29 886 44
Non-executive
SW Clarke 35 —_ — 35 33
ME Francs 43 — — 43 37
R Menzies-Gow 35 — — 35 33
D P Rigg 35 - - 33 33
C E Roshier 40 — — 40 44
JB Salmon 43 — - 43 37
1,391 981 B5 2,457 1,544

Al benefits for the executive directors [compnising mainly the provision of company car, fuel and
heaith insurance] arse from employment with the company, and do not form part of directors final
penstonable pay

The figures above represent emoluments earned during the relevant financial year Such emoluments
are paid In the same financial year with the exception of performance-related bonuses, whichzre paid
in the year following thet in whieh they are earned The figures above exclude amounts payable in future
years in respect of the deferred second instalment of previous years bonuses, as thase are subject to
additional performance criteria

During the year, payments of £3,000 each in respect of consultancy services provided wera made to
former directors J D Leavesley and C K Lews, 2nd £10,000 to Sir David Trippier Benefits totzlling
£45,847 were provided by the company during the year to the widow of Sir Stanley Clarke [comprising
mainly the provision of 2 car and driver]

Total non-executive directors fees were set at the Annual Genarst Meeting in 2004 at a maximum of
£250,000 {with annual adjustments for RPI)

PENSIONS

The company operates a pension scheme with both a defined benefits and defined contribution section,
covering the majonity of employees, including executive directors In relation ta the defined benefits
section, benefits are based on years of credited service and final pensionsble pay The maximum
pension generally payable under the scheme Is two-thirds of final pensionable pay The defined benefits
section of the scheme was closed to new members in 1999

Membership of the defined contribution section 1s avaitable to all permanent employees including
executive directors joining the company after 6th Apnil 1999 Contributions are invested by an
independent investment manager
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Audited Information

Pension benefits earned by the directors who are members of the defined
benefits scheme

Accrued Pension Transfer Value
Age al
30th November 2007 2006 2007 2006
2007 £'000pa £'000
C CA Glossap 64 240 233 3.961 4,008
S J Burke 48 19 16 203 174

C C A Glossop, who had been a deferred pensioner since his normal
retirement age of 60, elected to draw his pension from Ist April 2006 The
accrued pension disclosed sbove represents the annual pensian currently
in payment [of which £238,000 has been paid in the year]

Notes relating to the defined benefits scheme

1 Contnbutions of up to 7 5% are payable by members, effective Ist
December 2004 Scheme members within five years of normal
retirement age on ist December 2004 pay no contributions

2 Accrued pension is that which would be paid annually at retirement age
based on service to 30th November 2007

3 Members have the option to pay Additional Voluntary Contributions,
nerther the contributions nor the resulting benefits are included above

4 Normal rebrement age 1s 45, effective 1st December 2004 (age 40 for
Scheme members within five years of nermal retirement age on 1st
December 2004]

5 Death in service benefits amount to a lump sum equal to the greater
of four imes basic salary at death and four times the average of gross

earnings in the last three years In addition, 3 spouse’s pension would be

payable, equivalent to 50% of the full pension the member would have
been entitled to had he worked to normal retirement age

& Aspouse s pension of 50% of the full pension 1s payable after the death
in retirement of a member

7 Pension payments increase annually by the lower of the RPlincrease
and 5%

8 Pensionable salary increases are capped at RP) plus 3% per annum
cumulatively [effective 1st December 2004} Scheme members within
five years of normal retirement age on
1st December 2004 received uncapped increases [subject to Inland
Revenue Limits, which will continue under the transitional provisions of
the recent legistation]

Contributions made on behali of the remaining
directors who are members of the defined
contribution section of the Penston Scheme
amounted to

2007 2006
£000 £'008
TP Haywood 34 30
W A Oliver 58 54

Approved by the board and signed on its behalf by

ME Lioneis

Mary E Francis

Chairman, Remuneration Committee
8th February 2008

Further information on the company s pension
scheme i15 shown in note 19 on pages 91 to 94
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES IN
RELATION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for preparing the annual report, directors remuneration report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements far each financial year The directors are required by the 1AS
Regulation to prepare the group financial statements under IFRSs [IFRSs] as adopted by the European Union The group finanaial
statements are also required by law to be properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the 1AS
Regulation

International Accounting Standard 1 requires that financial statements present fairly for each financial year the company s
financial position, financial performance and cash flows This requires the faithful representation of the effects of transactions,
other events and conditions In accordance with the definitions and recognition critena for assets, liabilities, income and expenses
set out in the International Accounting Standards Beard s Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements Inwirtually all circumstances, a fair presentation wilt be achieved by compliance with all applicable IFRSs Directors
are also reguired to

& Properly select and apply accounting policies,

® Present information, iIncluding accounting poticies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable information, and

® Provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs 1s nsufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the entity s financial pasition and financial
performance

The directors have elected to prepare the parent company financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice [United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law) The parent company financial
statements are required by law to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company In preparing these financial
statements, the directors are required to

® Select surtable accounting policies and then apply them conssstently,
& Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

e State whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any maternal departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements, and

® Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it 1s Inappropriate to presume that the company will
cantinue In business

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any ime the
financial pasition of the company, for safequarding the assets, for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other irregulanties and for the preparation of a directors report and directors remuneration report which comply with the
requirements of the Companies Act 1985

The directors are respansible for the maintenance and integrity of the company website Legislation in the United Kingdom
governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements differs from legistation in other jurisdichons

Each director at the date of approval of this report confirms that
1] sofar as they are aware, there Is no relevant audit information of which the campany s auditers are unaware, and

2] they have taken all steps necessary to be aware of any relevant audit information and to estabtish that the company s auditors
are aware of that information

This confirmation 1s given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of $2347A of the Companies Act 1985

Going cancern

The directors are of the opinion that, having regard to the bank and loan facilities avaiaktle to the group, there 1s a reasenable
expectation that the group has syMftient working capital to continue in operational existence for the fareseeable future For this
reason, they continue to adopt tfe going concern basis in preparing the accounts

The report of the directors, as definedfon page 1, has been approved by the board of directors

By order of the bogtd
W.A, Oliver ) T P. Haywood /
Chief Executive Finance Director

8th February 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT T0 THE
MEMBERS OF ST. MODWEN PROPERTIES PLC

We have audited the group financial statements of St Modwen Properties PLC for the year ended 30th November 2067 which
comprise the Group Income Statement, the Group Statement of Recognised Income and Expense, the Group Balance Sheet, the
Group Cash Flow Statement, and the related notes 1 to 22 These group financial statements have been prepared under the
accounting policies set out therein We have also audited tha information in the Directors Remuneration Report that ts described
as having been audited

We have reported separately on the parent company financial statements of 5t Modwen Properties PLC for the year ended
30th Nevember 2007

This report 1s made solely to the company s members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company s members those matiers we ara required to state to themn an
auditors report and for no other purpese To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone
other than the company and the company s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opimions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors Remuneration Report and the group financial
statements In accordance with applicable law and International Financ:al Reporting Standards [IFRSs] as adopted by the European
Unien are set out in the Statement of Directors Responsibilities

Our responsitility 15 to audit the group financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and
International Standards on Auditing (UX and Ireland)

We report to you our apinion as to whether the group financial statements give a true and fair view, whether the group financial
statements have been property prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article £ of the |IAS Regutation and
whether the part of the directors remuneration report described as having been audited has been properly prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act 1983 We also report to you whether in our opinion the infarmation given in the Report of the Directors s
consistent with the greup financial statements

In addition we report to you if, in our opinien, we have not received all the informatien and explanations we reguire for our audit, or
i information specified by law regarding directors remuneration and other transactions 1s not disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement reflects the company s compliznce with the nine provisions of the 2006
Combined Code specified for our review by the Listing Rutes of the Financial Services Authonity, and we report if it does not We are
not required to consider whether the board s statements on internal control cover all risks and controls, or form an opinion on the
effectiveness of the group s corporate governance procedures or its risk and control procedures

We read the other information contained 1n tha Aanual Report as described in the contents section and consider whether it is
consistent with the audited group financial statements We consider the implcations for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements ar materizl inconsistencies with the group financial statements Our respensibilities do nat extend to any
further information outside the Annual Report

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing [UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices
Board An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures i the group financial
siatements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to ba audited 1t also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the group financial statemants, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the group s circumstancas, consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit o as te abtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the group financial statements and the part of the
Directors Remunerstion Report to be audiied are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity
of error In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information 1n the group financial
statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be audited

Opirion
In our opinien

e the group financial statements give a true and fair view, 1n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Umien, of the
state of the group s affairs as at 30th November 2007 and of its profit for the year then ended,

® the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the
1AS Regulation,

® the part of the Directors Remuneration Report described as having been audited has been properly prepared In accordance
with the Companies Act 1985, and

e the information given in the Reportgi the Directors Is cor}ilstem with the group financial statements

Deloitte & Touche LLP TAA Ot
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Birmingham, United Kingdom

Bth February 2008
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GROUP INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH NOVEMBER 2007

2007 2006

Nofes Em £m

REVENUE 1 127.5 1281
Net rental income i 24.3 263
Development profit 1 32.4 144
Bains on disposal of investments/investment properties 11.4 272
Investment property revaluation gains 7 403 £90
Other net income 1 2.4 24
Joint ventures and associates {post-tax] 9 12.6 1o
Administrative expenses 2 16 4] [15 8)
PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST AND TAX 129.0 1129
Finance cast 3 (32.5) i200]
Finance income 3 3.6 40
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 100.1 969
Taxation 4 f5.4) {210)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 937 759

ATTRIBUTABLE TO.

Equity shareholders of the company 17 ga.4 T4 4
Minority interests 18 5.3 15
937 759

2007 2006

Noies pence pence

Basic earnings per share 3 733 816
Diluted earnings per share 5 72.4 616
Proposed final dividend per share b 78 58
Interim dividend paid ) 3.9 34

Total dividend 11.7 102




67

GROUP BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30TH NOVEMBER 2007

2007 2006
Notes Em im
Non-current assets
invesiment property 7 844.9 736 4
Operating property, plant and eguipment 8 3.9 38
Investmenis 1n joInt ventures, associates and other investments g 75.4 779
Trade and other recevables 10 89 40
935.1 B22 1
Current assets
Inventories 1 209 3 659
Trade and other receivables 0 31.6 58 4
Cash and cash eguivalents 17.9 70
258.8 1313
Current Liabitities
Trade end other payables 12 (127 3) {109 3]
Borrowings 13 (0.4) (49 2)
Tax payables 4 {12 3} 37
(140.0) (1622
Non-current iabilities
Trade and other payables 12 1128.0) (143 7)
Borrowings 13 (419 4} 2107
Deferred tax 4 (38.8) (47 0]
{58é 2) 1401 4)
Net assets 48707 3898
Capital and reserves
Share capital 14 121 121
Share premium account 17 91 21
Capital redemplion reserve 17 03 03
Retained earnings 1Y 437 4 3443
Own shares 17 o7 (08)
Shareholders equity 458.2 3850
Minority interesis 8 9.5 48
Total equity 467.7 3898

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 8th February 2008 and were signed on its behalf by

Anthony Glossop and Tim Haywood

Anthony Glossop Tim Haywood
Chairman Fimance Director

(¢l

. ——



BROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH NOVEMBER 2007

2007 2005
Noies £m im
Operating activities
Profit before interest and tax 1290 1129
Gains on mvestment property disposals 114 {27 2)
Share of profit of Joint ventures and associates [post-tax] 9 12.6) [110)
Investment property revaluation gains 7 (60.3) [49 0)
Depreciation 8 0.4 09
Increase In iInventories (109 2) {24 8}
Decrease in trade and other recewables 191 14
Decrease/lincrease) Intrade and ather payzbles 12 [61]
Share options and share awards 0.1 03
Pensien funding {021 07
Tax received/[p2id) 4lc) 1.8 {7 8)
Net cash [outflow) fram operating activities (41.9) {10 8}
Investing activities
Investment property disposals 44 4 B7 S
Investment property additiens (124 2) [955)
Property, plant and equipment additicns 197 07)
interest received 1.8 D1
Dividends received 4o 16
Net cash (outflow] from investing activities {74 71 (7 0)
Financing activities
Dividends paid b (12.9) i112)
Dividends paid to mimonities 18 (0.4} 03]
Interest paid [18.1) 114 8]
Purchase of own shares [0.8] 2
New borrowings crawn 159.% 731
Repayment of berrowings — 19 2)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 127 5 26 4
Increase in cash and cash egquivalents 10.9 g8
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 70 [3 8

Cash being cash and cash equivalents at end of year 17.9 70
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GROUP STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED

INCOME AND EXPENSE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH NOVEMBER 2007

2007 2006
Nates £m im
Profit for the year 537 759
Fensgion fund
— actuarial gains and losses 19 (33 25
~ deferred tax thereon 19 0.9 (07}
Total recegnised income and expanse 813 777
Attributable to.
— Equity shareholders of the company i8 8s.0 742
— Minority Interesis 18 5.3 15
§1.3 777

Total recognised income and expense
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH NOVEMBER 2007

Basis of preparation

The group s financial statements have been prepared n accordance with Internationat Financal Reporting Standards 25 sdepted
by the EU as thay apply to the group ior the year ended 30th November 2007 appliad 1n accordance with tha provisions of the
Companies Act 1985

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of certain properites, gerivative
financlal Instruments and the defined benefit section of the group s pension scheme

The group s functienal currency 1s pounds starling and its IFRS accounting policies are set cut below

Basis of consolidation

The group financial statements consolidate the financial statements of 5t Modwen Propertizs PLC and the entities 1t controls
Control cornprises the power to govern the financizl and eperating policies of the investee and s achieved through direct or
indirect cwnership of voting rights or by contractual agreement A list of the principal erdities 1s given in note F of the company s
financial statements en page 103

All entibies are consolidatad from the date an which the group abtains conirel, and continue tabe consoligated until the date that
such control ceases All intra-group transactions, balances, incorne and expense are eliminated on cansolidation

Minority Interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets In entities that 1s not held by the group and 1s presented
separately within equity in the group balance sheet

Interests in joint ventures

The group recognises Its interest in joint ventures using the equity method of accounting Under the eguity method, the interest in
the joint venture 1s carried in the balance sheet at cost plus post-acquisition changes In the group s share of its net assels, less
distributions recaved and less any impawrment in value of indvidual invesiments The income statement reflects the group s share
of the jointly controlled entities results after interest and tax

Financial statements of jointly controlled antities are prepared jor the same reperting pericd es the group Where necessary,
adjustrents are made to bring the accounting policies used inte line with those of the group

The group statement of recognised income and expense reflects the group s share of any income and expense recognised by the
jomtly controlled entities outside the Income staiement

Interests in associates
The group s Interests in (ts assoclales, being those entities over which 1t has significant influence and which are neither
subsidiaries nar joint ventures, are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, as described above

Other investments
Dther investments, comprising entities aver which the group does not have a significant influence, are held at fair value

Properties

Investment properties

Investment properties, being freehold and leasehold properties held for capital appreciation and/or to earn rental income, are
carred at fair value following initial recognition at the present value of the consideration payable To establish fair value,
yavestment properties are independently valued on an open market basis Any surplus or defict artsing 15 recognised in the Income
statement for the period

Once classified as an tnvestment property, a property remains in thes category until devetopment with a view to sale 1s authorised,
st which point the asset 1s transferred to inventories at current valuation

Where 20 investment property 1s being redeveloped for continued use as an investment property, the property remains within
investment property and any maovement in valuation 1s recognised in the mcome statement

Investment property disposals are recognised on completion Profits and losses ansing are recognised through the income
staterment and the proiit on disposal 15 determined as the difference betweaen the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset
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Inventories
Inventores principally comprise properties hetd for sale, properties under construction and land under option

Pre-sold properties under construciion are accounted for 1 cost plus attributabla profit less paymants recewved on account
Atinbutable profit 1s ascerained based on the estimated outcome of the development and the amount of the work underiaken
to date

All land held under option agreements is intended for use by the group 1n the normal course of ks actrvities and 1s recorded at the
lower of cost and net realisable value within inventeries

Properties that are anticipated to be sold within twelve months of the balance sheet date are classified as properties held for sale
within inventories

Transiers from investment property are made at book value net cost and are then carried as current assets at the 'ower of this
value and net realisable value Net realisable value 15 based on estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and disposal

Properties acgquired from third parties exclusively with a view to sale are carriad at the lewer of cost and net realisable value
within inventories

Finance costs
Finance costs incurred are not capitalised, but written oif to the Income statement on an accruals basis

Operating property, plant and equipment
Operating property, plant and equipment 15 stated at cost less accumulated depreciatien and accumulated impairment losses
Suen eost Includes costs direcily attnibutable to making the asset capable of operating as mntended

Depreciation 1s provided on all cperating property, plant and equipment at retes calculated to write off the cost less estimated
residual value, based on prices prevailing at the balance sheet date, of each asset evenly aver is expecied useful bife as follows

Leasehold nperating properties — over the shorter of the lease terrmand 25 years
Plant, machinery and equipmeant — pver 2 i S years

Freehold properties, which compnse land, ere not deprecizted

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially ali the risks and rewards of
ewnership to the lessee All other leases are classified as cperating leases

Non-property assets held undar finance leases are capitalised at the incepticn of the lease with a correspanding Liability being
recognised for the fair value of the leased asset or, /f lower, the present valuz of the minimum lease payments Lease payments
are apportioned between the reduction of the lease Lability and finance charges 1n the income statement se as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the Liahility Non-properiy assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over the shorter of the estimated useful Life of the asset and the lease term

Leasehold investment properties are accounted for as finance leases with the present value of guaranteed minimum ground rents
included within the carrying value of the property and within lang-term Labilities On payment of a guaranteed ground rent,
virtually il of the cost s charged to the mcome staterent, 2s interest payable, and *he balance reduces the liability

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged In the income statemnent on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Lease incentives
Lease incentives, including rent-free periods and payments 1o tenants, are allocated to the income staterment on a straight-line
basis over the lease term
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Trade and other recelvables

Trade recewables are recognised and carried at the lower of ther oniginal invaiced value and recovarable amount Provision
is made when there 15 evidence that the group will not be able *o racover balances in full Balances are written off when

the probability of recovery 15 assessed as being remote

Trade and other payables

Trade and other paysbles an deferred payment terms are Intzlly recorded by discounting the nominal amount payable

to net present value The discount to nominal value 15 amortised over the period of the deferred arrangement and charged
to finance costs

Interest bearing loans and berrowings
All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at fair value less directly atiributable transaction costs After initial recognitian,
loans and horrowings are measured at amertised cost

Gains and losses arising on the repurchase, setilement or otherwise cancellation of liabilities are recognised respectively
in financa Income and finance expanse

[ncome taxes
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recoverad from, or paid io, the taxstion authories,
based on tax rates and !aws that are enacted or subs*antively enacied by the balance sheet date

The tax currantly payable 1s based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit ditfars from net profis as reperted in the income
siatement because It excludes tems of Income or expanse that are taxable or deductible in other years and 1t further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible

Deferred 1ncome tax 1s recagmsed on all temporary dirferences arising between the tax bases of 2ssets and Uahilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements, using the rates of tax expected to apply based onlegislation enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, with the following exceptions

« Inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments In subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlied and it 1s probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse In the foreseeable future, and

. deierred ncome tax assets are recagnised only to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable profit wilt be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, carned forward tax credits or tax losses can be utilised

Deferred inceme tax assets and lizbilities are measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply when
the related asset 1s realised or Liability 1s seitled, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the balance sheet date
Deferred tax assets znd liabilities are offset when there 1s a legally enforceable night to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when they relate to Income taxes levied by the same authority and the group Intends to settle its current tax
assets and babilities on a net basis

lncome tax 1s charged or credited directly to equity 1f 1t relates to items that are creorted or charoed to equty Otherwase, Income
tax is recognised in the income statement

Derivative financiat instruments and hedging

The group uses derivative finantial instrumernits such as Interest rate swaps to hedge its risks associated with interest rate
fluctuations Such mstruments are nitially recognised at fair value on the date on which a confract 1s entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at fair value The group has determined that the dervative financial instruments 1n use do not qualify
for hedge accounting and, conseguently, any gains or losses arising frem changes In the fair velue of dervatives are taken to the
income statement

Pensions

The group operates a pension scheme with both definad benefit and defined contrbution sectiens The defined benefit section
is tlosed to new members
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The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit section Is determined using the projeciad unit credit method, which
atimbutes entitlement io benefits to the current periad [to determine current sarvice cost) and to the current and prior periogds
[to determine the present value of defined benefit cbhligation) znd s based on actuarizl advice Fast service costs are recognised
In the Income statement immediately if the benefits have vested

The interest element of the defined benefit cost represents the change in present value of scheme obligations resulting from

the passage of time and 15 defermined by applying the discount rate to the opening present value of the benefit obligation, taking
Into account matertal changes in the obligation during the year The expected returnon plan assets s based on 2n assessment
made at the beginning of tha year of long-tarm market returns on scheme assets, adjusted for the effect en the fair value of plan
assets of contributions receved and benefits pavd during the year The difference between the axpected return on plan assets and
the interest cost 1s recognisad In the income statement as other finance income & expense

Actuarial gains and losses are recogrised in full in the s*aternent of recognised income and expense In the year in which they
occur The defined benefit pension asset or Liability in the balance sheet comprisas the present value of the defined benefit
obligation, less any past service cost not yat recognised and less the fair value of plan assets outof which the obligations

are to be settled directly

in periods when the defined benefit section of the group s pension scheme 1s in surplus, the directors review the recoverability of
this surplus ta determine whether recagnition, in part or in full, 1s appropriate at the balance sheet date

Contributions to defined coniribuiion schemes are recogiised in the income staternent In the year In which they become payable

Own shares
St Modwen Properties PLC shares held by the group are classified in shareholders equity and are recognised at cos!

Dividends
Dwvidends declared atter the balance sheet date are not recognised as Liabilities at the balance sheet date

Revenue recognitien

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it Is probable that economic henefits will flow to the group and the revenue can be reliably
measured Revenue 1s measured at the fair value of the considerztion receved, excluding discounts, rebates, VAT and other sales
taxes or duty The following criteria must alse be met before revenue is recognised

Sale of property
Revenue arsing from the sale oT property Is recegnised on legal completion of the sale Whera revenue I1s earned for development
of property not owned, this 15 recognised when the group has substantially fulfilled 1ts ebbigatiens in respect of the transaciion

Construction contracts

Revenue arizing from construction centracts 1s recognised only when the ou*come of the contract can be ascertained with
reasonable certainty The amount of revenue recognised is based on the estirmated outcome and the amount of the work
undertaken to date

Rental Income
Rental income arising from investment properiies 1s accounted for on a straight-line basts over the lease term

Share-based payments

The group accounts for 1ts share option schemes as cash-settled share-hased payments as new shzres are not issued io satisfy
employee share option plans The cost of cash-setiled transactiens s measured at far value using an appropnate sption pricing
model and amertised through the income siatemnent over the vesting period The Lability 1s remeasured at each balance sheet
date Revisions to the fair value of the sccruad Liability after the end of the vesting period are recorded 1n the income statement of
the year in which they oceur

Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash balances and short-term deposits with banks
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Use of estimates and judgements

To pe zbie to prepare accounts accorong to generally accepted accounting principles, management must make estima*es and
assumpiions that affect the asset and Liability items and revenus and expense amounts recorded in the frnancial sccounts These
estimates are based on the group s systems of internal control, historical experience and the advice of external experts incluaing
gualified professional vatuers and actuaries) sogether with varicus other assumptions that management and the board of direciors
believe are rzasonable under the circumstances The results of these considerations form the basis for making judgernents about
the carrying value of zssets and Liabilities that are not readily avallable frem other sources

The areas requiring the use of estimates and cntical jusgements that may significantly impact the group s earmings and financial
position are

« revenusa and cost recognition on devetopments between current and future periads A number of the group s projects and
contracts span more than one accounting period ang management mzke judgements, based on the group s systems of mternal
control, as to how revenues and costs should be atlocated between periods,

o valuztinn of iInvesiment properties The group s 1nvestment properties are valued by a qualfied external valuer al market value,

. estimation of remediation and other costs to complete for beth develapment and investment sroperties In making an
assessment of these costs there s inherent uncertainty and the group has developed systems of internal control ta assess and
review carrying values and the appropriateness of estimates made,

. the caleulation of deferrad tax azsets and liabilities, together with assessment of the recoverability of deferred ‘ax assets,

» calculation of the net present value of pension scheme liabilities In calculating this habiliy it 1s necessary for actuarial
assumptions to be made, including discount ang mortality rates and the long term rate of return upon scheme assets The
group engages a gualified actuary to assist with determining the 2ssumptions ‘o be made and evaluating these liabilities

Impact of standards and interpretations in Issue but not yet effective
The group has considered all new IASB and IFRIC standards and tnterpretations with an eifective date after the date of this
financial information The new standards and interpretations that may have an impact on the group financial statements are

Applicable peried
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Cisclosures Year ending 30th Novermber 2008
(A5 1 Amendment — Presentation of Financial Statements Capital Disclosures Year ending 30th November 2008
1AS 23 Amendment — Barrowing Costs Year ending 30th November 2009
IRFIC 14~1AS 15 The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset Year ending 30th November 2009
IFRS B Operating Segments Year ending 30th Novernber 2010
1451 Amendment — Comprehenstve Amendrment Year ending 30th November 2010
IFRS 3 Amendment — Cormnprehensive Amendment Year ending 30th November 2010
{AS 32 Amendment — Amendments relating to puttable instruments and Year ending 30th November 2010

obligations arising on liguidation

. Upon adeption of IFRS 7, the group will have to disclose additional informatien ahout its financial instruments, their significance
and the nature and extent of risks that they give risa to More spectiically, the group will need to disclose the fair value of its
financial instruments and its risk exposure in greater detait There will be no erfect on reported income or net assels

. The directors do not consider that tha adeption of IAS 1in respect of capital disclosures will have a materialimpact on the
group s inancial statements in the period of initial application

. The directors have adopted the principles of IFRIC 14-1A5 19 In assessing the recoverability of the group s defined benefit
pension asset

. The directors are currently assessing the impact of the amendments to IAS 23 and 32, IFRS 8, and the comprehensive
amendments to JAS T and IFRS 3 [and the consequential amendments to 1S 27, 28 and 29)

The adoption of the following LASB and IFRIC standards and interpretations are not expacied te have an (mpact on the financial
statemnents of the group

Applicable period
IFRS 11-IFRS2 Group and Treasury Share Transaciions Year ending 30th November 2008
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Agreements Year ending 30th November 2009
IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes vear ending 30th Novernber 2009
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

D REVENUE AND GROSS PROFIT

2007
Rental  Development Dther Total
Em £m Em £m
Revenue 3D 3 %11 5.1 1275
Cost of sales [4.0) 58 7 371 {66 &)
Gross prefit 263 324 24 &11
2006
rental Bevelnpment Other Total
£m Em m £m
Revenue 29 4 729 58 1281
Cost of sales (51} {782 [3 4) {85 8)
Gross profit 24 3 146 24 413

The group operates exclusively in the UK and zll of its revenues derive from its pertfotio of properties which the group
manages as one business Therefore, the financial statements and related netes represent the results and financial position

of the group s sole business segment

The group s total revenue for 2007 was £134 2m (2004 £133 3r) and 1n addition to the amounts above included service charge
ncorne of £4 §m (2005 £4 8mi, for which there was a corresponding expense, and tnterest income of £1 Bm [2004 £0 4m)

Property operating expenses relating to investment properties that did not generzste zny rentalincome were £0 2m

(2004 £0 1m)

OTHER INCOME STATEMENT DISCLOSURES

a. Admimistrative expenses

2007 2006
£7000 £000
Depreciation 511 875
Operating tease costs 746 55
h, Auditors' remuneration

2007 2006
Deloitie & Towche Emnst & Young  Ernst & Young
LLp Lep up
£000 £900 £'000

Fees peid to auditors in respect of
— Fees payable far the audit of the company s annuzl accounis 105 — 154
— The audt of subsidiary companies and joint ventures pursuznt to legislation 20 5 104
— Other services pursuant to legislation 25 - 23
— Tax services 147 —_ 95
— Services related to recruitment and remuperation 84 44 —
— QOther services — —_ 34
Total fees 473 49 416

The 2007 figures shown Include fees paid to Deloitta & Touche LLP prior to their appointment, and Ernst & Young post their
resignation, as auditors The above amounts inctude all amounts charged by the group auditorsin respect of Joint venture

undertakings
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OTHER INCOME STATEMENT DISCLOSURES (CONTENUED)
¢. Employees
The averaga number of full-time employees including directors) employed by the group during the year was 2s follows

2607 2006
(number) (pumber)
Property 12% 126
Leisure and other activities 68 7
Adrministration (¥ 45
241 243
The total payroll costs of these amployees were

20017 2006

£m £m

Wages and szlaries 12.1 103
Sociat security costs 15 13
Pension costs oe ]
Share based payments — 31
14.4 155

Details of the directors remuneration s given n the directors remuneration report on pages 55to 61

d. Share-based payments

The group has a save as you earn share option scheme open to all employees Employees must ramain in service for a period
of five years from the date of grant before exercising thetr options The option period ends six months following the end of the
vesting period The group alse has an executive share option scheme and performance share plan [ PSP ), full details of
which are gven in the directors’ remuneration report on pages 55t 61

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise price of, and mevaments (0, share options during
the year As the PSP inctudes the grant of options at mil exercise price, the weighted average prices below are calculated
including and excluding the cptions under this plan

2007 2006
Number of Weighted average price Number of Weghted average pnce
ophons All options £ Excluding PSP £ options Al options £ Excluding PSP £
Outsianding ai start of year 3,390,130 24% 2.49 3,708,371 219 219
Granted 585,043 R:::] 5.29 415,267 472 472
Lapsed {12,838] {2 48} [2.48) (241,331} [309) [3 00)
Exercised [445,898) {1.85] [1.551] [672,177] [1 62} {162
Ouvisianding at end of year 3,616,437 3.06 3.23 3,390,730 269 269

Exercisable ai year end 1,562,731 177 177 1,290,972 134 134
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a DTHER INCOME STATEMENT DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Share options ate priced using a Black-Scholes valuation model The fair vatues calculated and the assumptions used are

as follows
Fair valve of
balance sheet Risk-ree Expected Dividend Share
hability interest rate volatility yield price
im % % % o
As at 30th November 2007 8,2 4 6-5.3 24.0~40 4 23 4 49
As at 30th November 2006 82 53 200 22 538

* Based on 90 day maving average

Inarriving at fair value it has bean assumed that all shares options are exarcised on the day of vesting Expecied volatility was
determined by reference to the histerical volatility of the group s share price over a periogd consistent with the expected Life of
the options

The waighted average share price at the date of exercise was £5 90 (2006 £4 85) The executive snare options outstanding at
the year end had a range of exerctse prices between 103 5p and 538 Dp 12004 81 5p and 478 Op}with PSP options exercisable st
Enil Outstanding options had a weighted average remaining contractuat bfe of & 1years (2006 &2 years]

) FINANCE COST AND FINANCE INCOME

2007 2006

Em Lm

Interest payable on borrowings {19 8] [14 3]
Amortisation of discount on deferred payment arrangements (9.9} {38)
Armortisation of refinancing expenses (0.4} 02
Head rents treated as finance leases io 2) 02}
Mavernent 1n market value of interest rate derivatives [note 15) on —
Interest on pension scheme liabilities [note 19] 1.5} [15)
Total finance cost {32 5) (200
Interest recewable on cash deposits 1.8 D4
Movernent 1n market value of in‘erest rate cerwvatives [note 15) —_ 20
Expected return on pension scheme assets [note 19} 18 14

Tetal finance tncome 36 40
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£} TAXATION
a. Tax on profit on ordinary activities
2007 2006
£m im
Tax cnarged in the iIncome statement
Corporation tax charge
Tax on current year profiis 81 17
Adjustrments in respect of previous years (0.1) (17
8.0 108
Deferred tax [creditl/charge
[Reversatl/onigination of temporary ditferences 11.7 Bé
Impact of current year revatuztions 118 76
Adjustments in respect of previous years {17} 08
{18) 110
Total tax charge 1n the income staiement &4 210
Tax relating to items charged or credited to egquity
Oeferred tax
Actuarial gains and losses on pensien schemes [note 19) 09 g7
Tax [credn}/charge In the statement of total recogmsed income and expense (0.9) 07
b Reconcihiation of effective tax rate
2007 2006
Total Total
tax tax
£m im
Profit before tax 100.1 96 9
Less Joint ventures and associaies (12 &) [110)
Pre-tax prefit attributabte o the group B7.5 B5 ¢
Corporation tax at 30% 283 258
Perrmanent direrences 1.6 22
Release of temporary differences in respect of industriat buildings [5.7) -
Release of deferred tax following rete change from 30% to 28% (2.9 —
Recognition of deferrad tax asset for losses previously unrecognised (6.1} —
lnves*ment property revaluaiion gains (33) (5 0)
Differences between chargeable gains and accounting profit (07 [11]
Current year charge 82 219
Adjustments 1 respect of previous years (1.8) {09}
6.4 210
Effective rate of tax 7% 24%

The post tax results of Joint Ventures and Associates are stated after a tax charge of £2 8m (2006 £2 7m) the effective tax rate
tor the Group imcluding Joint Ventures and Assotiates 1s 8 9% (2006 23 8%

The UK Government announced that balancing atiowances and balancing charges on industnal buitdings were o be abolished
wih eftect from 21st March 2007 Accordingly. temporary differences in respect of Incustrial bultdings held for rental have been
released

The UK Governmeni announced that they would reduce the corporation tax rate for large companies to 28% with eifect from
ist April 2008 Accordingly, deferred tax adjustments have been restated 1o 28% as this Is the rae at which they are expected to
revarse
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[E3 TAXATION (CONTINUED)

¢ Balance sheet

2007 2006
Corporation Beferred Corporation Defarred
tax tax iax tax
im im £m £m
Batance st start of the ysar 37 47.0 17 353
Chzrge to the iIncome statement BD (18) 00 110
Charge direcily io eoulty — ()] - 07
Net refund/[payment) 1.8 — {7 8) —
Other 1.2) (5.7} {0°5) —
Balance at end of the year 12,3 388 37 470
An analysis of the deferred tax provided by the group 1s given below
2007 2006
Assat Liahihity Net Asset Liabibity Net
im Im £m im £m Em
Property revaluations —_ 4B.4 48.4 - 392 392
Capital allowances - 28 2.8 - 73 73
Appropriations to trading stock - 14 14 - 14 14
Other temporary differences (14 3) 05 (13 8) {5 4) 45 {09}
(14.3) 53.1 28.8 {5 4} 524 470

There 1s no unprovided deferred tax

d. Factors that may affect future tax charges

Based on current capital investment plans, the group expects ta continue io be able ta claim capital allowances in excess of

depreciation In future years

The benehts of any tax planning are not recognised by the group until the outcome 1s reasonably certain
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) EARNINGS PER SHARE

The group s share option schernes zre accounted for as cash-settled share-basad payments as 1t 1s the group s practice not to
issue new shares In satisfaction of employee cptions The patential ditutive sffact on earnings per share on the assumption that
such shares were o be issuad Is set out below

2007 2006

Number of Number of

shares shares

Weighied number of shares 1n 1ssue” 120,636,100 120,628,348
Weighted number of dilutive sharest 1,504,851 76,550

122,142,951 120,704,718

2007 2008

£m £m

Earnings [basic and diluted] 88.4 74 4
2007 2006

pence pence

Basic earnings per share 733 616
Diluted earnings per share 72 4 616

* Shares held by the Employee Benefit Trust are excluded {rom the above calcutations

+ In calculating diluted earnings per share, earnings have been adiwsted for changes which would have resulted {rom the
option being classified a5 equity settled The number of shares included in the calculation hasalso been adjusted accordingly

@ DIVIDENDS

Dividends paid during the year comprised the final dvidend In respect of 2004 and the interim dvidend 1n respect of 2007 The
propesed final dividend 1s subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting and has not been ncluded as a hiability in these
financial statements

2007 2006

p per share Im p per shate Em
Paid
Final dwvidend in respact of previous year 4.8 82 59 71
Interim dnvidend in respect of current year 3.9 47 34 41
Total 107 129 93 112
Proposed
Current year finzl dwvidend 78 94 68 82

The Employee Beneiit Trust waives its entitlernent to dividends
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Freehold Leasehold

investment investment
proparties Droperiies Tatal
£m m £m
Fair value
At 30th Novermoar 2005 3491 1321 L4812
Additions — new properties 217 176 9 198 6
Other additions 913 217 730
Transiers to mventones (no'e 11) (51 - i51)
Disposals (50 &} 9 7) [5D 3}
Surplus on revaluation 291 199 490
At 30th November 20056 3955 3409 736 4
Additions — new properties 380 50 30
Other additions 324 313 437
Transfers to Inventeries [note 11) 13 2) 209 34 1)
Disposals (21 4) [0 8) (22 4]
Surpius on revaluation L23 1B 603
At 30th November 2007 473.4 3735 B4K 9

Investment properties were valued at 30th November 2007 and 2006 by King Sturge & Co, Chartered Surveyers, in accordance
with the Appraisat and Valuation Manual of the Royal [nstitution of Chartered Surveyors, on the basts of market vafue

Included within leasehold nvestment properties are £3 9m (2006 £3 9m) of assets held under finance leases

Further detaits of the movements In investment property are given an pages 20, 21 and 24 of the business review
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) CPERATING PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant,
machinery
Operating and
DIOPETiIES equiptment Total
tm tm £m
Cost
At 30th November 2005 24 31 53
Additions D2 05 07
At 30th November 2006 26 36 62
Additions - 07 07
At 30th November 2007 2.5 4.3 6.9
Deprectation
At 30th November 2003 D2 13 15
Charge ior the year 02 07 0%
At 30th Novermber 2006 D4 20 24
Charge for the year - Dé 04
At 30th Novemnber 2007 0,4 2.5 3.0
Net book value
At 30th Novernber 2005 22 18 LD
At 30th November 2006 22 14 38
At 30th Navember 2007 22 17 39
Tenure of operating properties
2007 2005
Em Em
Freehold 0.3 03
Leasehold 19 19

2.2 22
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) JOINT VENTURES, ASSOCIATES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

The group s share of the trading results for the year of iis joint ventures end associztes IS

2007 2006
Key Property Key Property
Investments Other jont lnvestmen‘s ther jount
Limited ventures Total Limited ventures Tota)

im fm im im £m £m
Income statements
Revenue 354 8,5 411 07 39 144
Net rental income B.5 0.1 8,6 B7 D2 89
Development profit 4.3 2.0 63 (03 12 09
Gains on disposals of investment/
investment properties 44 - 44 19 - 19
Investment property revaluztion gans 18 07 2.5 61 05 bé
Administrative expenses {0 1) — (01) B 1) - 01)
Protit before interest and tax 189 2.B 217 163 19 182
Finance cost [5.8] [0 7] (5.5) (5 5] (03] {5 8
Finance income 01 — 0.1 07 — D7
Profit before tax 13.2 21 15.3 15 14 131
Taxetion iz 1) 0.7} (2 8) (2 2] [05) [27]
Profit for the yeer 111 14 i25 73 11 04
Group s share of associate s profit [27%) D1 Do

12 4 i10

During the year ended 30th Novernber 2007 the group disposed of its entire shareholding in Nerthern Racing PLE, realtsing a
profit of £6 7m This gain is recorded as part of Gains an disposal of Investments/investment properties”

The group’s share of the balance sheet of its joint ventures and associates, together with the cost of other investments, 1s

2007 2006
Key Property Key Property
Investments Other joint Investments Other joint
timited ventures Total Limued ventues Totai
tm tm tm im £m £m

Balance Sheets

Non-current assets 1346.7 &8 1435 1454 45 149 9
Current assets 26.2 17.7 4319 210 78 288
Current Uabiliies [10.4) {5 5) (15.5] {54 09 (65}
Non-current labilities (83.1) {13.6] {94.71 {98 5 {7 41 (185 %)
Net assets §9.4 54 748 623 40 663
Equity at start of year 62.3 4.0 663 545 29 574
Profit for the year 1.1 14 12.5 3 11 104
Dwvidends paid {4.0) — [4 0} (13 — {1 5]
Equity 5t end of year 89 4 54 74 8 623 40 663
Group s share of joint ventures net assets 748 663
Group s share of associate s net assets — 10
Investiment in Stoke on Trent Community

Stadium Development Company Limited 0é D5

75.4 179
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ﬂ JOINT VENTURES, ASSOCIATES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Joint venture companies, assooiztes and other investments comprise

Name Stafus Interest  Achwvity
Key Property Investments Limited Joint venture 50% Prooerty invesiment anc devetopment
Barton Business Park Limited Jont venture 50% Property devetepment
Sowcrest Limited Joiwnt venture 50% Property development
Holaw {£462) Lirnited Joint venture 50% Property tnvestment
Shaw Park Developments Limited Joint venture 50% Property development
tcke on Trent Community Stadium
Development Cempany Limited Other investment  15% Stadiurm operator

Many sf the |oint ventures contain change of control provisions, as 15 comMmMon for such arrangementis
g p

Further datails of the mevements 1n joint ventures, associates and other investments ate givenIn pages 21 and 25 of the

business review

E[) TRADE AND DTHER RECEIVABLES

2007 2008
Em £m

Non-current
Diher deb*ors B9 —
Dervative financial instruments [note 13) — 12
Pension fund surplus [note 1%] 28
B.9 40

Current

Trade receivables 50 246
Prepayments and accrued income 1.7 24
Other debtors 19.7 450
Amounts due from joint ventures 32 76
Derwative financial instruments fnote 13) 20 06
316 58 ¢4
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(I} INVENTORIES

2007 2006

£m £Em

Properties held for sale B85 379
Properiies under construction 1000 e
Land unoer option 208 172
2093 63 9

The movement I spventories during the two years anded 30th November 2087 1s 3s follows

m

Balznce at 30th Novemnber 2005 351
Additions 1030
Transfers from mvestment property [note 7] 51
Disposals jtransferred 10 cost of sales) [nete 1) (78 3)
Balance at 30th November 2006 59
Additiens 168 0
Transiers frorm investment property Inote 7) KV
Disposats [transferred to cost of sales] {note 1] (58 7)
Balance at 30th November 2007 209.3

The directors consider all inventcries to be current 1n nature The operational cycle 1s such that a proportion of inventories
will nat be realised within 12 months [t 1s not possible to determine with accuracy when sgecific inventory will be realised as
this will ba subject to a number of 1ssues including the strength of the preperty market

As at 30th Novernber 2007 £12 4m of inventory was pledged as security for the group s loan faalities

[} TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2007 2006
tm Em
Current

Trade payables 54 49
Amaounts due to joint ventures 41 01
Other payables ano accrued expenses 459 438
Other nayables on deferred terms 70.5 60 2
Derwvaive financial instruments [note 15) 1.2 03
127.3 109 3

Non-current
Other payables and accrued expenses 31 1%
Dther payables on deferred terms 1210 138 9
Finance lease lizbilities [head rents) [note 14) 39 29
1280 1437

The payment terms of the other payables on deferred terms, all of which relate ta VSM Estates [Holdings) Limited, are subject
to contraciuat commitments which are expected to allow for realisation of the relaied assets znd settlement of the Liability an
a basis which Is at least cash neu‘ral over a mimimum period of ten years
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[E) BORROWINES

2007 2005
im £m
Current

Bank loans - 488
Fioating raie unsecured lo2n notes o4 04
04 492

Non-current
Bank loans repayable between two end five years 295.4 127 4
Bank loans repayable sfter mare than five years 124.0 813
£19.4 2107

All bank berrowings are secured by a fixed charge over the group s properiy asseis

Matunty profile of committed bank facilities
The majority of the group s bank debt s provided by biiateral revolving credit facilities, proviaing the {lexibility to draw and
repay loans as required The maturity profile of the group s committed facilities 15 set out balow

2007
Fioating rate borrowings Interest rate swaps
Drawn Undrawn Total Earjiest terminahion Latest termnation
£m tm £m tm %* tm %*
Less than one year 04 5.0 54 400 £.82 300 5.17
One ta two years — — — 800 4,70 —_ —
Twao to three years - —_ - Boo 5.54 300 4 47
Three to four years 1647 85.3 2500 20.0 4 48 80.0 471
Four to five years 1307 13.3 144 0 —_ - 800 5.54
More than five years 124 0 46.0 170 0 —_ - 200 4.47
Total 419 8B 149 8 589 4 2400 4.9% 2400 499
20085
Flozbing rate borrowings Interest rata swaps
Drawn Undrzwn Total Ezrhest termination Latest termination
tm £m £m Em %" £m %*

Less than one year LB8 162 650 - - — —
One to two years - — — 600 482 300 517
Two io three years — — - 860 47 - —
Three to four years 470 803 1273 —_ - 300 4 47
Four to five years 824 226 1050 200 4 47 800 £ 71
More than five years 813 792 160 5 — - 200 447
Totel 2395 1983 457 8 160 0 L72 1600 472

* Weighted average Interest rate
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§E BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Most of the interest rate swaps are extendable at tne bank s oplion, sherefore, the tables ahove show the dates of normal
P

tarmination and extended termination

£40m 12004 £79m) of the undrawn cotmmitted bank facilities are ring fenced for VSM Estates [Heldings) Limuted

Interast payable on the above loans 1s at a weighted average o 7 1% [2006 & D%) before taking mio account the effects of the
hedging At 30th November 2007 the weighted average facility matunty of the bank debt was Syzars [2006 5 years)

nterest rate profile

The interest rate profile of the group s borrowings after taking into account the effects of s interest rate dervative financial

instruments 1s

Weighted
Bverage
frxed Weighted
Flozting Fixed interest matunty of
Total Rate Debt Rate Debt rate denvatves
£m tm Em (%) (vears)*
At 30th November 2007 41%.8 179 8 240.0 4,99 175
At 30th November 2006 2595 995 1600 472 225

* Based on sarliest termination dates
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LEASING

Operating lease commitments where the group Is the lessee
The group leases certain of i*s premises, mator vehicles and office equipment under operating leases Future aggregate
minimum lease rentals payable under nen-cancellable operating leases are 2s ollows

2087 2006

Other Other

£m L

In one year or less 0.8 D&
Between one and nive years 07 D8
in five years or maore 02 02
17 i 6

Operating leases where the group 1s the lessor
The group leases out its investment properties under operating leases The future aggregate mintmum rentals racewvable
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows

2007 2006

tm £m

In one year or lass 270 229
Between one and five years 748 599
In five years or more 1400 114 6
2418 197 4

Contingant rents, calculated as a percentzge of turnover for a Limited number of tenants, or £0 3m (2006 £0 4m]were
recognised during the year

Obligations under finance leases
Finance lease Liabilities are payable as follows

2007
Mimmum lease
payments Interest Principal
Em £m £m
| ess than one year 02 0.2 —
Between one and five years 08 08 —=
More than five years 4841 842 39
9.1 852 39
2006
Mimmum lease
payments Interest Principal
£m Em £m
Less than one year 0?2 02 —
Between one and five years 08 08 -
Mere than five years 683 45 4 29

693 &b 4 29
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€E) DERIVATIVES AND DTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The group manages its interest rate nisk through interast rate swaps with the objective of fixing ‘wo-thirds ot its flozting rate
debt Typically interest rate swaps have 3 maturity of 3 1o 5 years at Inception and the majority are wn the form of knock-out
aptions The group s finance strategy 1s discussed In more detail in the business review

The counter-parties tc abl dervative financial insiruments are UX and European banks, alt of whom alsc tend ta ~he group

Balance Balance Balance

&t 30th at 30th at 30th

November Mzrk io Novemoer Mark to November

2005 market 2006 market 2007

£m m £m Em Em

Non-current assets 01 11 i2 it2) —
Current assels 02 04 Dé 1.4 20
Current Liabilities 04 01 03] 09} 1.2
Non-current labilities {041 04 - - —
Net value (03} 13 0.8
Amount credited/[charged) to the income statement 20 [0.7)

All other financial assets and Liabilities are han-interast bearimg wih a fair value eguivalent to therr cost with the following
exceptiens

— cash, which earss interest st floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates, and
— finance 'eases, which have a fair value of £3 9m [2006 £2 7m)

The group s credit risk 1s primarnily sttributable 1o its trade and other recewables The amountsin the bzlance sheet are net of
allewances for deubtful recevables An zllowance for impairment 1s made where there 15 an dentified {oss event which, based
on previol's experience, Is evidence of a reduction in the recoverabtlity of the cash flows

Further details of the group s risk policies and financial nstruments are provided 1n the business review on page 23
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(I SHARE CAPITAL

2007 2006
im b

Authortsed:
Equity share capital
150,000,000 Crdinary 10p shares 150 150
Allotted and fully payd
Egquity share capiial
120,773 954 Ordinary 10p shares 121 124

See note 2d for detalls of cutstanding options tc acquire ordinary shares

RESERVES

Share Capital

presmiym redemphon Retained Own

account reserve earnings shares

£m £m im Em
At 30th November 2005 ) ER 03 2993 (04)
Profit for the year attributable to shareholders -~ — 74 L —_
Pension fund actuzrial gains and losses [note 19] -~ - 18 —
Net share acguisitions - - - (0 4}
Didends paid [note 6 — - {11 21 —
4t 30th Novemnber 2006 91 03 3643 [08]
Profit for the year atiributable to shareholders — - BB 4 —
Pension fund actuarial gains and losses [nate 15) — - (2 &) -
Net share disposals — - — 01
Dvidends patd [note 8] — — 12 9) —
At 30th November 2007 91 03 437 4 (0.7

Own shares reprasents the cost of 137,854 (2004 147,306) shares hetd by the Employee Benefit Trust The open market value
of *he shares held at 30th November 2007 was £584,501 (2006 £951,971)
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§E) RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT IN EQUITY

2007 2006

Equity Mnority Equity Minanity
shareholders iterests Total  shareholders intergsts Total
£m £m tm im £m Lm
Total recognised ncome and expense B&D 53 913 762 15 777
Dwidends paid (12.9] {0.8) [13 5} 1112 03) 11 5)
Net disposalfipurchese)] of own shares D1 — 0.1 0 £) - {04}
Equity at start of year 385.0 48 389.8 3204 34 3240
Equity at end of year 458 2 95 YN 3850 48 389 8

EE) PENSIONS

The group aperates a pension scheme with both denined benefit and defined contribution sections The defined benefit section
s closad to new members The income statement charge was £0 4 (2004 £0 5m] for the defined benefit section and £0 4m

(2006 £0 2m)for the defined contnibution section

The last formal actuaral valuation of the scheme was at Sth Apnil 2005, when the market value of the net azsets of the
scheme was £246,025,000 The valuation was performed using the Projected Unit Cost Method under [AS 19 The main

actuanal assumptions were

Investment rate of return pre-retirement 63%pa

post-retirement 4B%oDa
Increzse in earnings® 3% pa
increase In pensians 29%pa

* Capped to 4 9% for certain members

The valuation showed a funding level of 5%

The actuarial valuation of the defined benefit section, a final salary scheme, was updated to 30°h November 2007 on an lAS
basis by a qualified independent actuary The major assumptions used by the actuary were

2067 2005 2005

Rate of increase in salaries 55% 51% 4 8%

Rate of increase 1n deferred pensions 35% 31% 2 8%
Rate of increase 1n pensions in payment

Pre-4th Aprit 1597 benefits 30% 30% 2 B%

Post-5th Apnit 1997 benefits 35% 31% 2 8%

Discount rate 5 8% 5 D% 4 9%

Inilation assumpiion 3 5% 31% Z2 8%
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L) PENSIONS (CONTINUED)
Tha mortality rates adspted are from the PA92Z year of birth and medium cohort tables {which assume that, for example, male
members who are currently retired are expected to draw their pensions for 24 9 years and non-retired mamboers for 27 1 years,
based on the normal retiremant age of 65)

The group expects to make centributions of £8 4mite tha definad banefit section of the scheme i 2008 As the pefined benefit
section of the scheme 1s @ closed scheme valued under the Projected Unit Cost Method the service cost 1s Likely to increase

future years as members approach retiremnent

The fair values of assets 1n tha defined hanefit section of the schems and the expectad rates of return were

2067 2006 20605
% Em % £m % £m
Equities &1 19 4 58 180 57 167
Bonds 58 04 £9 D3 47 03
Property &1 117 58 38 57 B4
Cash and other assets L 35 £3 58 42 39
35.0 3379 293
Actuarial value of Liabilities 29 0] [311] [29 8]
Unrecoverable surplus (60) — —
Surplus/(deficit] in the scheme
inote 10 and note 12) - 28 [0 3)
Related deferred tax (Lisbitiyl/asset [note 4] - [0 8] 02
Fair value of pension asset/f{liability)
net of deferred tax — 20 D3)

Given the current uncartainty In both the eguity and property markets, and with due consideration of the recently issued IFRIC
guidance on the recognition of pension scheme assets, the diractors do not consider it appropriate to recognise the surplus
arising 1n the defined benefit section of the scheme at this time

The cumulative amount of actuarial gaing and losses [before unrecaverable surplus of £4 0m)recorded n the group statement
of recegnised income and expense 1s £5 0m (2006 £2 3m)

Analysis of the amount charged to operating profit

2007 2008 2005
Em £m £m
Current service cast [D.5} [0 5) i0 8)
Employee contributions 0.1 01 9
Totat operating charge 10.4) {0 4) [05)
Analysis of the amount credited/(charged) to finance costs and Income
200 2006 2005
Em £m im
Expected return on pension scheme assets 1.8 16 15
Interest on pension scherne labilities (1.5] [15) i13)

03 01 02
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() PENSIONS (CONTINUED)

Analysis of the amount recoghised in the group statement of recognised income and expense

2007 2006 2005
tm £m tm
[0.1) 27 38

Dirference between expected and actual return on asseis

Experience gains and losses arising on 1air value of scheme liabilities 3.0 f11) 03
Evfects of changes in the demegrephic and financial assumptions underlying
the fair value of the scheme Liabilities 5.8 0?2 14 9)
Change 1n unrecoverable surplus (5.0 — -
To*al actusrial [loss)/gain [33) 25 [08)
Analysis of the movement in the fair vatue of the scheme Liahilities
2007 2006 2005
Em tm &m
Beginming of year KA 298 240
Movement in year
Current service cost 0.5 05 0é
Employee contributions 01 1) (01}
Interest cost 15 15 13
Actuarial gains and losses (2.8) 02 46
Benefiis paid 112 108] [0 &)
End of year 290 311 298
Analysis of the movement in the fatr value of the scheme assets
2007 2006 2005
Em £m £m
Beginning of year 33.9 293 240
Moverment In year
Expected return on scheme assels 1.8 14 15
Contributions by employer 0.5 11 04
Actuznal gains and losses [0.1) 27 38
Benefits paid (12 (0 8) (0 &)
End of year 3540 339 293
surplus/idefict] in scheme at the year end &0 28 {05]
Unrecoverable surplus [5.0] — -
- 28 io 5l

Net surplus/[deficit)
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ED) PENSIONS (CONTINUED)

History of experience gains and losses

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
£m Em im £m £m
Difterence between expected and actual return on scheme 2ssets
Amount o1 27 38 13 13
Percentage of schema assets [0.3%) 8 0% 13 0% 53% 6 3%
Experience gains and losses on scneme liabilities
Arnount 130} {11 03 09 {13]
Percentage of fair value of scheme habibities 18.3% 35% {1 0%} 37% 6 9%

Changes In essumptions undertying the iair valve
of scheme hizbilities

Amount 58 09 [49) (D 5] (2 1)
Percentage of rair value of scheme lisbiities 20.0% 29% {16 5%) i1 9%) {9 8%l
Change in unreceverable surplus (6.0 - - - -

Total actuanal gainflloss] recognised in the siatement of
recognised come and expense

Arnount (23] 25 08) 01 (23]

Percentage cf present value of scheme Labilibes (11.4%) B 0% (2 8%} {0 3%]) {10 9%)
Deferred taxation attributable to pension movements [note 4) 0.9 07 D3 - 07
Pension scheme movement for the year net of deferred tax (2 4) 18 [05] [01] [18)

EI) CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
At 30th November 2007 the group had contracted capital expenditure of £14,184,000 [200¢ £11,592,000)

FI) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The group has a joint and several unbimited liabitity with Vincr PLC and the Ministry of Defence under guarantees in respect of
she financial performance of VSM Estates [Holdings] Limitad

The group ts also party to a Joint and several guarantee to Fortis Bank in respect of the perfarmance of Sowcrest Limited
which is imited ta £18 ém
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EZ) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between the group and its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, joint ven‘ures and associates are as follows

Key Proparty Investments Limited I'KPI')
During the yaar the group provided mznagement services to KPl or which It recaived fees totaling £2 4m (2006 £0 3m)

Holaw [£462) Limited [ Holaw']
During the year Helaw repaid £0 1m of its loan (2006 £nil) The balance due to the group at tneyear end was £0 ém (2006
£0 7m) Nointerest 1s charged on the loan

Barten Business Park Limited [ Barton')

During the year Barton repaid £0 4m [2006 £0 7m) of its loan reducing the balance to £nil (2004 £0 4m) 1o additien to the
repayment of loan, a further £3 3m (2006 £nil) was advanced to the group and remains due to Bartan No inierest is charged
on balances cutstanding

Sowcrest Limited ("Sowcrest’)
During the year the group receved £2 9m from Sowcrest {2006 paid £2 3m to Sowcrest) The balance due to Sowerest at the
year end was £0 Bm [2006 £1 9m due from Sowcrest} Nointerest s charged en the loan

Shaw Park Developments Limited [ SPD')

The balance due to the group from SPD &t the year end was £2 2m [2006 £2 2rm) The loan s secured and in*erest I1s
chargeable at 1 5% [2004 1 5%) above base rate At ine beginning of the year the group was alsc due £2 Zm from Healnorth
Limied, a company controtied by our Joint venture partner in SPD This amount was repaid tn full during the year

St. Modwen Pension Scheme
During the year the group sold properties to the pension scheme for consideration of £2 1m [2006 £2 8m} The group
seeuples offices owned by the pension scheme with a value of £0 ém (2004 £0 &m)
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIDNS (CONTINUED)

Non-wholly owned subsidiaries

The company provides agministrative and management services and provides a central purchase ladger system to subsidiary
companies In addition, the company also operates a central treasury function which lends t6 and borrows from subsidiary
undertakings as appropriate Management fees and interest charged/lcreated) during the yearand net balances cue
[to)/rrom subsidiaries in which the company has a less than 0% interest were as iollows

Management fees Inferest Balance

2007 2006 2807 2006 2007 2006

tm Em £m tm im £m

Stoke-on-Trent Regeneration Limiied - — (1.0) (0 8] (5.1 (20 8)

toke-on-Trent Regeneration

Investments) Limited —_ - 0.1 - 02 03

tioxeier Estates Limited — — — - - -

Widnes Regeneration Limited - - o3 02 37 52

Trentham Leisure Limited 04 D4 1.5 13 245 200

Norton & Proffitt Developments Limited — — -_ - §1 37
VSM Estates [Holdings) Limitea 0.3 a8 — — 11.7)

0.7 12 0.9 07 30.7 B4

With the exception of SPD, all amounts due to the group are unsecured and will be settled incash All amounts above are
stated before provisions for doubtful debts of £0 4m {2006 £nil) No guarantees have been given or received from related
parties

Key management personnel
The group & key management personnel are the executive directors [whose remuneration is disclosed in the directors
rernuneration report) and senior managernent whose aggregate remuneration totalled €1 7m {2006 €1 7mi
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

AT 30TH NOVEMBER 2007

2007 2006
Notes Em £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assets ] 1.1 13
Investimenis IF] 3890 3445
390.1 3458
Current assets
Debtors G} 400.2 296 6
Cash at bank and 1n hand 17.0 -
Current Liabilities
Creditors amounts falling due within one year (H) (147 8) [114 1)
Net current assets 269 4 182 5
Total assets less current habilities 559.5 528 3
Creditors amounts {alling due after more than one year [H} (228 8) 1127 1)
Net assets excluding pension asset/{Lhability) 430.7 4012
Defined benefit pension asset (M) — 20
Net assets 430.7 4032
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital {) 121 129
Share premium account L} 21 91
Capttal redemption reserve L) 0.3 03
Revaluation reserve L) 3145 2590
Profit and loss account L) 95 4 1235
Own shares L) (0.7) [a8)
Equity shareholders’ funds 4307 4032

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors on Bth February 2008 and were signed on its behalf by
Anthony Glosscp and Tim Haywood

Anthony Glossop Tim Haywood
Chairman Finance Director

/’[Qéb&mﬂ -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF ST. MODWEN PROPERTIES PLC

We have audited the parent company financial statements of St Modwen Properties PLC for the year ended 30th Novernber 2007
which comprise the Company balance sheet and the related notes A to O These parent company financial statements have been
prepared under the accounting policies set out theren

We have reported separately on tha group financial statements of St Modwen Properties PLC for the year ended 30th November
2007 and on the information in the Directors Remuneration Report that 1s described as having been audited

This report 1s made solely to the company s members, as a body, tn accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Our
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company s members thase matters we are required to state to them
In an auditors report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company s members, as a bady, for our audit work, for this repart, or for the opinions we
have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors Remuneration Report and the parent company
financial statements 1n accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Acceunting Standards (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice) are set out in the Statement of Directors Responsibilities

Our responsibility 1s to audit the parent company financiat statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be
audited in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory reguirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Iretand]

We report to you our opinion as to whether the parent company financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the
parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 We also report to
you whether in our opinion the Report of the Directors 1s consistent with the parent company financial statements

In addition we report to you If, in our opinion, the company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not receved all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors remuneration and
other transactions 1s not disclosed

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it 1s consistent with the audited parent
company financral statements The other information comprises only the Directors Report, the Chairman s Statement and the
Business Review We consider the implications for cur report if we become aware of any apparent misstaterments or material
inconsistencies with the parent company financial statements Our responsibilities do not extend to any further information
outside the Annual Report

Basis of audit apinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Iaternaticnal Standards on Auditing [UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices
Board An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the parent company
financial statements It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the parent company financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the companys
circumsiances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the parent company financial statements are free from
matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error In forming our opinton we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the parent company financial statements

Opinien
In our opinion

® the parent company financial statements give a true and fair view, \n accordance with United Kingdom Generatly Accepted
Accounting Practice, of the state of the company s affairs as at 30th November 2007,

# the parent company financial staternents have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and
the information given in the Report of the Directors 1s consistent with the parent company financial statements

Pettte ¢ Tt LLF

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chartered Accountants and Reqistered Auditors
Birmingham, United Kingdom

Bth February 2008
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FIVE YEAR RECORD

2003 2004 2005 2008 2007
m &m tm £m Em

Rental Income” 425 L& 3 452 403 349
Property proviis® 252 340 393 L4 6 545
Revaluation surplus® 145 261 4L9 554 628
Pre-tax profits7 475 643 829 369 100 1
Earnings per share [pence) 32 415 554 616 733
Dwvidends paid per share {pence) 66 74 B8 102 11.7
Dwidend cover {times) 47 55 §3 40 63
Net assets per share [pence) 1753 2198 2583 3228 3873
Increase on prior year 15% 25% 2% 20% 20%
Net assets employed
Investmenti properties 266 3 L542 4812 136 & 844.9
investments 381 99 483 779 753 4
Inventories 775 £81 341 659 2093
Other net Lzbilities {35 1) {59 4) [54 D) 1237 5} [262 D)
Net borrowings (1350} (227 3] {207 8] (252 9 1401.9)
Net assets 2120 2605 3240 3878 467.7
Financed by
Share capital 121 121 121 121 121
Reserves 198 2 2522 3087 3737 L4468
Own shares [13) {19 0 4) [0 8) {0.7)
Minority interesis 30 31 34 48 25

2120 2655 3240 3898 L8677

* Including share of joint ventures
T Including post-tax prafit of joint ventures

Figures prior ie 30th Novernber 2004 are restated on an IFRS basis, but do not reflect the reclassfication of certam work i

progress assets
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Naotice 1s hereby given that the sixty-sevenih Annual General Meeting of 5t Modwen Properties PLC will be held &t noon on Friday,
28th March 2008 at the Ironmongers Hall, Barbican, Londen, EC2Y BAA

Ordinary Business
1 To recewe and adopt the report of the directers and the accounts for the year ended 30th November 2007

2 To declzre a final erdinary dividend of 7 8p par share

3 Tore-elect 2s direttors
1 Witham Oliver
i John Salmon
u Mzry Francis
v Christopher Roshier

4 To reappoint Deloitte & Touche LLP 2s audiiors and to authorise the directors to determine their remuneraiion
5 To approve the directors remuneration report contained on pages 55 1o 61

Special Business
To consider and, 1f thought fit, pass the following resolutions

4 Ordinary Resolution
That the avthority to pay non-executive directors feesin accordance with Article 112 1 of the company s Articles of Association
be and 15 hereby Increased sc that such fees paid inthe aggregate to st non-executve direciors shall not 1n any year exceed the
sum of £600,000, and such maximum shall be increased on each anntvarsary of the date of adoption of this resclution by the
movement in the Retail Prices Index

7 Ordinary Resolution
That the authority to allot relevant securities end equity securities conferred on the directors by Article B 2 of the companys
Articles of Associatian be and 15 hereby granted for the perisd ending on 26th June 2009 erat tha conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting of the company to be held after the date of the passing of this Resolution [whichever 1s the earlier) and for
such periad the Section 80 amount shall be £2,922,405

8 Special Resolution
That the power to allst relevant securities and equity securities conferred on the directors by Article 8 2 ¢f the company s
Articles of Asseciation be ang 1s hereby granied for the peried ending on 26th June 2009 or at the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting of the company ‘o be held after the date of the passing of this Resslution whichever is the eartier] and for
such period the Section 89 ambunt shall be £403,870

9 Special Resolution
That, 1n accordance with Article 10 of its Articles of Association and Section 166 of the Companies Act 1985, the company be and
)s hereby granted general and uncenditional authority to make market purchases [as defined in Section 163 of *he Campanies
Act 1985] or any of 1ts own ordinary shares on such terms and tn such manner a5 the board of directors may from time to time
datermine PROVIDED THAT the general authority conferred by this Resotution shall

{a)ba Limited to 12,077,395 crdinary shares of 10p each,

(blnat permit the payment per share of more than 105% of the average middle market price quotation en the London Stock
Exchange for the ordinary shares on the five previous dealing days or less than 10p (In each case exclusive of advance
corporation tax (if any) and expenses payable by the company), and

[¢) expire on 26th June 2009 or at the conctusion of the next Annual Generat Meeting of the company to be held aiter the date of
the passing of this Resclution fwhichever s the earlier], save that ir the company should before such expiry enter Inta a
contract of purchase then the purchase may be completed or execued wholly or partly after such expiry

By order of the board

Jon Messent \j M 1 ] j_
Secretary ~ s
Bth Fehruary 2008

Sir Stanley Clarke House
7 Ridgeway

Quinton Business Park
Birmungham, 832 1AF
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Notes
a) Delorite & Touche LLP have expressed thewr willingness to remain in otfice and a resolution to rezppaint them as auditors o1 the
company witt be propesed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

B) The level of aggregate fees for non-executive direciors was last revisad at the company s Annuzl Genaral Meeting in 2004 Gwen
the 1ncrease in fees awarded in the Intervening pertod, and given the change to non-executive status of Anthony Blossop, the
level of aggregzie fees permitted requires to be (ncrezsed to £400,000

¢) The existing general authonity of the directors to allot shares and the current miszpplication of *he statutory pre-emption rights
expire at the canclusion of the ferthcoming Annual General Meeting

Article B 2 of the company s Articles of Association contains a gzneral authority for the directors to altot shares in the company
for a period [not exceeding five years! [ the prescribed period ) and up to a maximum aggregate nominal amount [ the Section
80 amount | approved by a Special or Ordinary Resolution of the company Article B 2 also empowers the directors duning the
prescribed period to allet shares for cash in connection with a rights 1ssue and also to allot shares far cash inany other
circumsiances Up to a maximum aggregate nominal amount approved by a Special Resolutien of the company | the Section

8% arnount }

The board has no ntantion at present ta exercise the authonty to allot shares
Resolution 7, which will be propesed as an Ordinary Resolution, provides for the Section 80 amount to be £2,922,405 [being an
amount equal ta the authorised but umissuad share capital of the company at the aate of this report and representing 24% of the

company s issued share capital at that date)

Resalution 8, which will be proposed as a Special Resclution, provides far the Section 89 amount to be £4603,870 [representing
5% of the company s 1ssued share capitzl]

The prescribed period for which these powers and authenities are granted will expire 2t the conclusion of the Annual General
Maeting to be held next year for on 26th June 2009 if esrlier when the direciors inlend to seek renewal of the authorities

d

Renewsl of the authority for the company to purchase certain of its own shares [Resotution 7)

This resolution renews an existing authornity for a further year The directers believe it 15 advantageous to have such authonty
but woutd only exercise it if it was believed to be in the best interests of shareholders At present, the beard has nointention to
exercise the authorty

e] A member entitled to attend 2nd vote at this meeting may appaint another person [whether a member or not) as his/her proxy.
to attend and, on a poll, vote for him/her Forms of proxy, ene of which 15 enclosad, must be signad by the appainter and must be
lodged at the registrar s office at least 48 hours before the mesettng A proxy need not be a member of the company

f] Copies of the contracts of service between the company and MrC C A Glossop, MrW A Oliver, Mr 5 J Burkeand MrTP
Haywood are avaitable for inspection at the registered office of the company an each business day during normal bus:ness
hours 2nd will he avallable on the day of the meeting, at the place of the meeting, from at least 15 minutes prior to the meeting
until its conclusion A register of directors Interests will also be availzble for inspection from the commencement of the
meeting uatil its conclusion
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o) in accordanca with Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securties Regulations 2001, the company gives notice that only those

h

=

shareholders entered on the retevant register of members [the Register ) for certificated or uncertificated shares cr the
company [as the case may be) at 6 p m on Wednesday 26th March 2008 [the Specified Tima Jwill be entitled to attend or vote
at the meeting In respect of the number of shares registered in their name at the time Changes to entries on the Reqister after
the Specified Time will be digregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend ervote at that meeting Should the
mesting be adjourned to a time not more than 48 hours sfter the Specifted Time, that time will also apply for the purpose of
determining the entiilement of members to atiend znd vote {and for the purpose of determining the number of vates they may
cast) at the adjourned meeting Should the meeiing be adjourned for a langer perod, then to be so entitled, members must be
entered on the Register at the ttme which 1s 48 hours befare the time fixed 1or the adjpurned meeting or, »f the cornpany gives
notice of the adjourned meeting, at the time specified in the notice

Electroric proxy appointment through CREST

CREST mambers who wish 1o appoint a proxy or prexies through the CREST electronic proxy appeiniment service may do sc for
the annual general meeting and any adjpurnment(s] thereof by using the procedures described in the CREST Manusl CREST
Perscnal Members or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST members who have appoirited a voling service
provideris}, should refer to their CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s), whowill be able to take the appropria’e action on
their behalf

In order far a prexy zppointment of instruction made using the CREST service to be valid, the approprate CREST message {a

CREST Proxy Instruction | musi be properly authenticated in accordance with CRESTCo s specifications and must contain the
information required for such instructiens, as described in the CREST Manual The message, regardless of whether ¢t
constitutes the appoiniment of a proxy orte an amendment to the mstruction given to a previousty appomted proxy must, in
order to be valid, be transmitied so as ta be received b the tssuer s agent LD 7RAD1) by the latest timels] for receipt of proxy
appaintments specified in the notice of maeting For this purpese, the time of receipt will betzken to be the time [as determinad
by the timestarnp applied to the message by the CRESR Applications Host) from which the 1ssuer s agent I1s able to retrieve the
meassage by enquiry to CRESR in the manner prescribed by CREST After this time any change of tnstructions to proxies
appointed through CREST should be communicated to the appointee through other means

CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors o7 veting service providers should note that CRESTCo does not
make available special prcocedures in CREST for 2ny particula messages Norma system timings and imiatiens will therefore
applt in relation to the input of CREST Proxy Instructions It is the responsibility of the CREST member concerned to take for, if
the CREST member 1s a CREST parsonal member or sponsored member or has appointed aveting service provideris}, to
procure that his CREST system by any particular time In this connection, CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST
sponsors or voting service providers are referred in particular, to those sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical
limitatiens of the CREST system and timings

The company may treat as invalid a CREST Proxy Instruction in the aircumstances set outn Regulation 3515] of the
Uncertificated Secunties Regulations 2001
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1) Multiple Corporate Representatives
In order to facilitate voting by corporate representatives at the meeting, arrangements will be put 1n place at the meeting so that
1 If a corporate shareholder has appointed the Chairman of the meeting s its carporate represantaiive witn instructiens to
vote on a poll in accordance with the directions of 2ll of the other corporate representatves ior that shareholder at the
meeting, then on a potl thosa corporate representatives will give voting directions to the Chairman and the Chairman witl
vore for withhold a vote) es corporate representative 1n accornance with these directions, and

2 |f more than one corporate representative for the same corporate shareholder attends the meeting but the corpora‘e
shareholder has not appointed the Chawrman of the meeting as its corperate representative, a designated corporate
representative will be neminated, from those corporate representatives who attend, who will vote on a poll 2nd the oiher
corporate representatives will give voting directions to that designated corporate representaive Corporate shareholders are
referred to the guidance 1ssued by the Inshitute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators on proxies and corporate
representatives - www icsa org uk- for further details of this procedure

[j) Multiple Proxy appointment

1 Every holder has the right to appeint some other personls] of thewr choice, who need not bea shareholder as his proxy to
exercise all or any of his rights, to atiend, speak and voie on their behalf at the meeting If you wish to epooint a persan other
than the Chairman, please insert the name of your chosen proxy holder 1n the space provided If the proxy 1s being appointed
in relation to less than your full veting entitlemant, please enter in the box next to the proxy holder s name the nurnber of
shares in relation to which they are authorised to sct as your proxy If left blank your proxywill be deemed to be authorised 1n
respect of your full veting entitlement [or 1f the proxy form has been 1ssued in respect of a designzted account for a
shareholder, the full voting entitlement for that designated account]

2 To appoint more than one proxy, [an) additional proxy formls) may be obtained by contacting the Regisirars helpline on 0871
384 2198 or you may phe*ocepy the form Please indicate in the bex next to the proxy holder s name the number of shares 1n
relation to which they are authorised to act as your proxy Please also indicate by ticking the box provided if the proxy

instruction s one of multiple instructions being given All forms must be signed and should be returned together in the szame
envelope
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Annualised net rents are gross rents as at a reperting date plus, where rent reviews are putstanding, any tncreases 1o estimated
rental value [2s determined by the group s external valuers), less any ground rents payable under head leases

BREEAM - Building Research Es*ablishment Environmental Assessment Meathod - an industry-wide system of stanoards to 2esess
sustainzble developments and measure the environmental impact of buildings

Capital allowances deferred tax provision - In accordance with LAS 12, full provisien has been made for the deferred tax amsing on
the benefit of caprial allowances clammad to date However, In the group s experience, the Liabiliies 1n respect of capital allowances

provided are unlikely to crystallise in practice and are therefore excluded when arriving at EPRA NAV

Community interest company ts a imited company conducting a busingss or other activity for community benefit, net purely for
private advantage The assets and pronts are deaicated to community pUrposes

Compulsory purchase order [CPO} 1s the compulsory acquisitian of land by a planning authority, underiaken in *he public wnerest
and with pre-defined timescales and compensation arrangements

CSR — corporate and social responsibility

EPRA Is the European Public Real Estate Association — a body that has put forward recornmendations for best practice for financial
reporting by real estate companies

EPRA net asset value [EPRA NAV) 1s the balance sheet net assets, excluding 1air value adjustments for debt and related
derivatives, deferred taxation on revaluztion and capital allewances

EPRA net assets per shara 1s EPRA net assets divided by the giluted number o7 shares &t the period end

Estimated rental value {ERV] 1s the group s external valvers opinion as to the open market rent which, on the date of valuatien,
could reasonably be expected to be abtained on a new letting or rent review of the property

Equivalent yield 15 a weighied average of the mitial yield and reversionary yield and represents the return a property will produce
based on the timing of the mcome raceved

Gearing 1s the level of the group s bank borrowing lexcluding finance leases) expressed as a percentage of net assets

Hopper s the bank of property comprising alt of the land under the group s control, whether wholly owned or through joint
ventures or development agreements

1ERS - International financial reporting stangards

Initial yield 1s the annualised net rent expressed as a percentage of the valuation

Interest cover Is the number of times group net interest payable 1s covered by orofit before interest and taxation

IPD 15 the Investment Property Databank Ltd , a company that produces an indapendent benchmark of property returns

Knock-out options are interest rate swap contracts in whicn the bank has the right to termnale at a fixed point during the
contract
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Market value 1s an opinion or the best price at which the sate of an in‘erestin the property would complate uncendrtienally for cash
consideration on the date of valuztion [as determined by the group’s external valuers)

In accordance with usual pracuice, the group s external valuers report valuations net, af*er the deduction of the prospective
purchaser s costs, including siamp duty, agent and legal fees

Marshalling 1s the process of progressing projects through planning 2nd development

Net rental income is the rental Income recewable m the period after payment of ground rents and net property outgoings
Pre-sold projects are these projects where we are constructing suildings *hat have been specified by, and desig ned for, or
adaptied by, a specific client under a spenific construction contract Dn such projects, profit is recognised using the stage
completion method

Property profits includes profits made on sales of nvestment properties, properties held for sale and prepartias under construchion
Rent roll is the gross rent plus rent reviews that have been agreed as at the reperting date

Return on equity - A key performance indicator, measuring profit after tax as a percentage of average equity

Section 106 agreements are tegally binding agreements reached with local planning authorities under 5106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 They address the impact of proposed developments on the local community and often involve a

financial contribution by the developer

Voids s the estimated rental value of vacant properties expressed as a percentage of the total estimated rental value of the
portfolio, excluding development properties

Weighted average debt maturity - Each tranche ot group dabt s rultiphiad by the remaining period to its ma*urity and the result
15 divided by total group debt in tssue at the period end

Weighted average interest rate is the group loan interest and derivative costs per annum at the period end, divided by totat group
debt In 1ssve at the penod end
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Financial Calendar

Record date for 2007 final dvidend
Annuzl General Meeting
Payment of 2007 final dividend

14th March 2008
28th March 2008
tn Apnl 2008

Announcement of 2008 intenim results July 2008
Payment of 2008 interim ordinary dvidend September 2008
Announcement of 2008 final resulis February 2009
Ordinary Shareholdings at 30th November 2007
Shareholders Shareholders

No % No %
By shareholder
Directors and connected persons 31 s 397 327
Ingviduals 3,970 818 242 00
insurance companies, nominees and pension funds 740 153 54 8 454
Other bnited companies and corporate bodies 110 23 20 17

Shareholders Shares

No % Ng m g
By shareholding
Up to 500 1,304 269 D3 03
501 to 1,000 927 191 D7 06
1,001 i0 5,000 1755 352 40 3L
5007 to 10,000 3N 7é 27 22
10,001 to 50,000 333 69 74 59
50,001 10 100,000 52 1 38 32
100,001 to 500,000 69 14 14 5 120
500,001 to 1 600,000 17 03 129 106
1,000 001 and abave 23 05 747 518
Principal institutional shareholders at 30th November 2007

Shares
No (m) %

ING Investment Management 27 BOD
Scottish Widows 53 L4
Thames River Capital A4 37
Legal & Genersl investment Management Limited 40 33
M & G Investment Management Limited 26 22
Dimenstonat Fund Advisers 24 20
Barclays Global Investors Limiied 19 16
Henderson Global Investors 18 15
ABP Investmenis 15 13
AXA Framlington Investment Management Limited 14 12
Brewin Detphin 12 10
Smith & Williamson V2 0
The Clarke and Leavesley families and trusts together hold 514 425

ADVISERS
Auditors
Delotte & Touche LLP

Registrars
Eguiniti Registrars

Stockbrokars
tandsbanki Securties
[UK] Limited

REBISTERED OFFICE
Sir Stanley

Ctarke House

7 Ridgeway

Quinten Business Park
Birmingham, B32 1AF
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www stmodwen co uk




